OME Na. 154.’?-0047

Return of Orgamzatlon Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a}{1) of the Inteinaf Revenue Code {except private foundations)

» Do notenter Social Sscurity numbers on this form as it may be made public,
¢roation about Fo and i uctions is at ww.rs.gov/form330,

andend ng . JUN 30, 2014

990

. Dapsrlmsnt of the Treasury
internal Revanue Service

A _For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JOUL 1, 2013

pen

.1 _Tax-exempt status:

ﬁaﬁi

e | F Name and address of princlpal officorn JAMES KAUFMAN
SAME AS C ABOVE

501(e)(S} 801(c) {

vl (nsertno) L] 4947t or 157

If "No," attach a

H{c) Qroup exemptio

for subordinates?
H(b) are all subordinates Inaludad? DYBS D No

B E.E‘SEEJLM C Name of organization D Employer identification number

- [I¥se= | ABBOTT HOUSE
[_INeme. |_Doing Business As 13-1991946
i:lfr'é%i'r'ﬁ Number and strest (or P.0. box if maf} is not dellvered to street address) Room/suie | E Telephone number
CJrem= | 100 NORTH BROADWAY (914)591-7300
[ JAmended] iy or town, state o province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Grose raoslpts § 46,835,686,
[ Ifepte=- | T aT 3-1254 Hia) Is this a group retum

E:’Yes Ne

Ilst. (see instruciions)
n number P

WWW . ABBOTTHOUSE ,NET

Gorpotation Assoclation [ | Other»

Summa}y

{1 Yo offormation:_1.9 6 3! M State of lsgl domiclie; NY

Expenses

b Total fundralsing expenses (Part X, column (D), [Ine 25)

1 Briefly desaribe the organization’s misslon or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF ABBOTT HOUSE 1S

> 336,267.

g TO0 PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE AND CARING SERVICES FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED
£ 2 Checkthisbox P If the organizetion discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assets.
g 3  Number of voting members of the gaverning body (Part W, line 1a) SOOI I - 15
o | 4 Numbsr of Independant voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line 1b) o _— 4 15
5 Total pumber of individuals smployed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 22} 5 940
_ 'g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate [f necessary) , | e e |8 129
g 7 a Total unrelated busineas revenus from Part VIli, column (C). l[na 12 revneernsraseerensanerestesmencesrarevasreseseesaraines | 18 0.
__ | Nat unrelated business taxable income from Form 980 T, fine 34 .. TSP I i - 0.
| ' _ Prior Year Current Year .
g|8 Gontributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) .. 18,884,557, 17,403,375,
9 Program Setvice ravanue (Part ViIl, line 2g) . | 24,982,308.| 26,845,226,
g 10 Investment income (Part ViII, column (4), lines 3 4 and Td) 147,839, 316,106,
11 Other revenus {Part Viil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Jo, 100, and 11e) 464,283, 178,534,
___ |42 Total revenus - add fines § throu rust equal Part VI, column (A), Ine 12) ..., 44 478,987, 44,743,241,
13 Qranhts and similar amounts pald {(Part 1%, column {A), ines 1-3) .. ..o 0. Q.
14 Bensfits paid to or for memisers (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4) | — 0. Q.
16 Salaries, othar compansation, employee bensfits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 10) ,,,,,,,,, | 29,830,392, 28,516,882.
16a Professlonal fundralsing fees (Part IX, coluran (A), line 118} ., 0. G,

S|gnature Black

17 Othar expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines i1a-11d, 11f:24e) _, il 35,495,142,] 14,777,963,
| 98 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 45 .3 534, 43,294,845,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12, e -B46,547, 1,448,396,

- ‘
sg | Beginning of Current Yeari _EndofYear
25| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) e | 14,644,010.] 14,467,980,
;‘“g 21 Total liabllities (Part X, line 26) o 123,765,560, 23,287,558,
27| 29 fine 21 from line 20 .| -9,121,550, -8,819,578.

Under penalties of perfury, | declars that § have examinad this return, including accompanying schadules and siatements, and to the Hest of my knowledge and belief, it [s
“trua, corract, and complate. Declaration of preparer (othet than ofilcer) Is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledgs,

Sign } Signature of officer Dats
Here JAMES KAUFMAN, PRESIDENT & CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparar's name Praparer’s signature Datg Ghec L] l PTIN
Paid GARRETT M, HIGGINS GARRETT M. HIGGINS [04/28/15 wrmms [PG0543209
Proparer |Firm'sname _p O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP FrmsElNp 27-1728945
Use Only | Frm'saddressy, 500 MAMARONECK AVENUE
HARRISON, NY 10528-1633 Phoneno,914-381-8900Q
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (ses Instructions) TR TE PP URU TR es a
asgaot 10-20-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

b e - ma ARt ZoE s mm e aabe e S R G L e See oh @ mne vaveea



-

BriaTly (8scrine the organizauon’s mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O . . ... .. | -

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which wers not isted on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 ., eoreeresareemastaseans b rene i st b ~
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1 conducts, any program services?, ... ves No
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. .

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its throo largest program services, as measured by expenses. -
Seoction 501{(c){3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amaount of grants and aliocations to others, the total expanhaes, and

revenus, if any, for each program gervice reported. .
4a  {code: ) {Expensee § 25 £ 154 : T45 . inoudnggrantsof$ ___ } {Reverue $ 10,494 .893 o}

SCHEDULE O - REGQULAR & THERAPBUTIC FAMILY FOSTER CARE PROGRAMS

E:JYes No

4h  {code: } (Expences 13,829,095, incudnggantsers ) (Revenue $ 15,340, 776. )

SCHEDULE O - SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELQOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (SPDD}

40  {(code: ¥ (Expenses § 732,259, inouding grants of$ } (Reverus$ 1,009, 557.)
SCHEDULE O - EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED YOUTH

4d  Qther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expengss $ _ ingluding grants ot$ )} {Roveruag )
4e Total program service expenses b 39,716,099,
: " Form 9940 M3}
o2ens SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

18100428 756359 361665.000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE 36166501



IF Y8, COMPIEIE SCHBGUIB A _.......osoeeeessesiessesssome sttt 11X
2 Is the organization required to complste Schedule B, Schedule of CORMBUEONT ...\ e s s irs i st 2 i X1
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politica! campaign activitles on behaif of ar In opposition to candidates for
oublic Ofce? f Yes,” COmplote SOEAU G, PAIEL ...tttz | X
4 Sectlon 501(0)(3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) slection in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schadule G, PArtI] ... wiiserisisesime st s st s 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)i5}, or 501(c)(B) organization that recelves membarahip'dues, assessmants, or
similar amoumnts ag defined in Revenus Procadure 98-197 If "Yes," complate Schedufe C, Partlll .......cocinimemnine 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or dny similar funds or agoounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investmant of amounts In such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Partl | § X
7 Did the organization recelve orhold a sonservatlon eassment, Including easements to preserve 0pen 8pace,
the environment, historlc land areas, or historls astructuras? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part L. 7 X
8 Did the organization malntaln coliections of works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets? if “Yes," compiate
SCHEGUIS D, PAIHE —........oovooooosevsevereessesscssessarases o serees 8 SRRRE R AR 87 RSN 8 £
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account fability; serve as 2 custodian far
amounts not isted in Part X; or provide credit counsaling, debt management, cradit repalr, or debt negotiation gervices?
IF "5, " COMPIBte SCHBGUID Dy PAFLIV ..., sooreeesseesscsssssssess osses e heas e o S8 TS L o | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through 2 related organization, hold asests in tomporarily restricted andowments, permanent
endowments, of quasiendowments? If “Yas,” complate Schedule D, PAIEY | ..........oocommmiscssasmsemssnssimsissseemasiansssiss
41 ifths arganization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi1, Vill, 1X, or X
as applicable. _ '
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 07 If "Yas," complate Schedule D,
PAIEVE oo voveseveesessssesssesain -1 eene oA R o 1R RR SRR 12 RSSO AT TS S 11a) X
& Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities In Part X, line 12 that[s 5% or more of its total
assets reparted in Part X, line 162 J¥ "Yes," complate Schedule D, PAEVIL ...t s s | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amounht for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 thet Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 162 if “Yes," complete SCHETUIE Dy PAIEVIT oo sssssssssssmnesssnmssessresssssssssenncrsense | 118 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporied in
Part X, line 167 If *Yos," complate Schedtle D, P IX .. ...\ . cccoemeeuwrmsmserisessessimsuns s sttt 11d X
& Did the organization report an amount for other labilities in Part X, line 257 if "Yas," complata Schedule D PartX . 118 X
f Did the crganizatlon’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organizatior’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FiN 48 (ASGC 740)7 If "Yes," complote Schedule D, Part X ........... [11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
* Schedule D, Parts X! and Xii (120 X |
b Was the organization included in cansolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to {lne 12a, then compfeﬁng'Schsdufe D, Parta Xi and Xil s optional .............. | 12b X
13 _Is the organization a school desoribed in section 170(B)(1)(A)M? if "Yes," complete SCRBUWBE oo sesnrenrenens |18 X
14a Did ths organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outslde of the UNIed SIS oo ceseereneessaensmenens | 1382 X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mors than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign Investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complste Schedufs F, Parts [ and IV e ————————————————— e (T30 X
45 Did the organization report on Part 1X, colurmn {A), Ine 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or gther assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, PartS HaNC IV . ..o s issss s s 15 X
46 Dld the organization report on Part 1X, columir {4}, ling 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Sohedule F, Parts M aNG IV ... csvesreesisssss s reessramssssissasmssa s esianes 16 X
47 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrelsing services on Part IX,
column (), lines 6 and 11e? if 'Yes," complete SCHAUIE G, PAITL ..o ivvssrnresssmrasssmss s e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, fines
10,81 887 1 "Y08,* GOMPIEtS SCABUUID Gy PAILIT ...t ismsses | 8 . S
19  Did the organizatlon report more than $15,000 of gross incoma from gaming activities on PartVIil, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIETE SCRECUIB Gy PAITII ..oovosseeeecvesesseesvemssres b 8 LR 44501t 19 X
o0a DId the organization operate one or more hospital faciittes? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . .....convenrciiimrmsirasessns 202 p.4
b_If "Yes" to ling 20a, did the croanization attach a copy of its audited financiai statements to this retum? e e 20b
Form 990 (2013)
S socta
8100428 756359 361665.000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE 36166501

Is the organization desctibed in section 501{c)(3) or 4947 (a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?




21 D tlje qrganization report mers than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organtzation or

government on Part IX, columnh (A}, line 12 If "Yes," complete Schadula |, PArS 1 anT Il .. ...commeinsemrainiierscsossssnrassiomiss
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to Individuals In the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts tand M e :

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Sectlon A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, diractors, trustees, kay employaes, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complate
SORBOUIB J .o oeoosoesoeo oo seessvseeses ueeses o8 e e bR e A Rae st F 4R n AR A 8PS e e AERA B84 ARS8 AR 0

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principat amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was lssued after Dacomber 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24¢ and complete
Schadile K. if "NO® G010 I8 2B8 | ........cooumreericrmmmernimssissseies s sissses s s s s g e s st a8 s

b Did the arganization invest any proceads of tax-sxempt bonds beyond a temporary period exeOPHoNT . veeeeeiciieraene

¢ Did the organization malntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durlng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ...

d Dld the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the YORT | ooereeeesseremnserines
25a Section 504(c)3) and 501{c){4) organizations. DId the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified peraen during the year? if "Yes,” compiete Sohedule L, PAItT ... ..co.c.ccosrmenccirrarmimsssisn s psssnessassess
b ls the organization aware that it angaged in an exoess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forme 980 or 990EZ7 If "Yes, ' complate

Schedule L, Part! e eseese s ettt e e
26 [Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any cument or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensatad employees, or disqueliied persons? if sa, -

COMPIBEE SCROAUID Ly PAIE I | ... .oovoeeuiesusaeeesssesssseimses b sssee s st 858 8RR 87 S 00
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector, trustse, key employee, substantial

contributer or smployes therec, a grant selection committee member, or to a35% controllsd entity or family member

.of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete SChEGUIB L PAtlll . ........ccooovrimeireummmss sttt

28 " Was tha arganization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles {see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable flling thresholds, conclitions, and exceptions):

[ P T TY Y] amdtenriananng

21 X

| 22 X
23| X
4a X

. |24b

| 240

| 24d

| 268 X
25b X
26 X
21 X

a A current or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV oo | 2Ba X
b A family member of a current ar former officer, dlrector, trustes, or key employee? If 'Yes," complaie Schadule L, Part IV ... | 28b X
¢ An antity of which a gurrent or former officer, diractor, trustes, or key employee {or & family member thereof) was an officet,
director, trustes, or direct or Indirect owner? If "Yes," completo Schedula L, PartIV ... ..o ... | 28c X
29 Did the organization recaive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | _......ccceeen. 28 p.4
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or quallfied conservation
contributlons? If "Yes," complata Schaaule M ............cccoeviieecsseemssrsisrarssrremesssinen, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "V, " COMPISIE SCHOOUIE N, PEIE] ..., . itiesreesseeesmseeresssessisamss e b 81100125 e S bR 81 X
az  Did the organization sell, éxchange, dispose of, or transfor mota than 25% of its net assets?lf "Yes," complate -
SOROLIE N, PAIE I oo eoevvseeeseoosasssssa a8 RLA SRR AR S 82 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Scheduls B, PAMET ....oocosevesseesess s sssse et sstrssassesnessssntmaaras s ssseans 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes," compilete Schedule R, Part i, It orlV, and
PAFEV, T8 T oo ooooooeosssesssson oo+ 1ees s34 24841505 AL ARS8 0 RS b 34 X
85a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12(0)(13)7 ..o s 352 X .
b if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recslve any payment from or engape In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of saction §12(b)(13)7 I vygs," complete Schedule R, Part VN8 2 | .....cueiiviinrmessseessitrsonans 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the crganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
IF "YBS,” COMPIEts SCREAUIR By PAFEV, B 2 ...........voos-eeeeemssensssirsessne s sesisest s Bt 0130112 3 X
37  Dbid the organization conduct more than 5% of ita activitiss through an enity that is not a related organization
and that [s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedile R, Part VI oiviennn LT X
ag  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Past VI, Iines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schetle O ..., : 38 | X
Form 980 2013)
332004
10-20-13
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- 4a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ety
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in llne 1a, Enter -C- If not apphcable '

Q

fllad for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |

o

4a

ib

Did the organization comply with backup withhelding rules for raportable paymeﬁ-ts to vendcrs and reDOTfabiﬁ gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? , vrrenta e eren
2a Enter the number of employees reported an Form W 3, Tranamnttal oi Wa|e and Tax Sta’semenis, L

. 2a

P ETTS L CLTRTREEL

If at least ona is reportad on lina 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmant fax ratums? .

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2z Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ,,

3a Did the organization have unrefated business gross income of $1,000 or more during’ the year? ..o

b If "Yes," has It fled a Form 980T for this year? /f "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedile O .viviensnerm.
4a Atany time during the catendar year, did the organization have an interast in, or & sighaturs or other authority over, a

financial eccount In a foralgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

i "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >

o

See Instructions for filing requnrements for Eorm TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Flnancial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax Y8ar? . ecceivcrrerarensesnnne
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or [s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, .

¥ *Yas," to line 5a or 5b, did the arganization file Form 888677 . _.............

[»]

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable caontributions? . _.......

o

7 Organizations that may recelve deducﬂbie contrtbutlons undar section 170(c)

O oo

to file Form 82827 .....ccceirnne e itveserets oo bainees e n s R LA RR T e b
if “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filad dunng the year .

:'cn'-ho o

el

Ba Does the organization have annual gross recaipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dud tha organlzatlon sollclt

If "Yes," dicl the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contnbutmns or gifts
were hot tax deductible? et

Did the organization racelve a paymant in excess of $75 made partly s a conirlbution and partly for goods and services provided to the payer? '?a
[f "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | ............
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persenal property for which it was requn'ed

da

bl

7b

Did the organizatlon receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal beneﬂt contract? ......os
Did the organization, duting the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual properly, did the arganization fila Form 8899 as requlred‘?

f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehlcles, did the organization fils a Form 1098-C?

8. Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funde and saction 509{a)(3) supporting organizations, Did the supporting
organization, or 2 donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any ime durlng the year?

9@ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667,

T D

10 Section 501{c)({7) arganizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, ine 12 oo,

Giross racaipts, included on Form 990, Part Vll, line 12, for public uge of ¢lub famhtles

11 Section 501{c){12) organlzations. Enter

Gross Income from members or shareholders ___........
Gross ingome from other sources (Do not net amuunts dua or paud to other sources against
amounts dua or received from them.) .

T o

- -

10a

Did tha organization make a distribution to & donor, doner advlisor, or related person‘?

10k

11a

1ib

12a Section 4847(a){1} non-exempt oharltable trusts Is the organization fl|il‘l' Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-sxempt interest racelved or accruad during the year ...

13  Seoction 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance {ssuers.
a Is the organization licensed to iseue qualified healih plans in more than one state?

L 120 |

Note. Sos the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedute 0

b Enterthe amount of reserves the organization is required to malntain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified heaith plans |,
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Did the organlzation recelve any paymants for rndoor tannmg servlces durmg the tax year'?

b_If "Yes " has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, " provide an explanation in Schadule 0 i

332005
10-29-13
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13a

13b
19¢ B
eetrrerrereoressrsrmmrase e | 188 X
b
Form 990 (2013)
36166501
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Uheck It Schadule U contains a response or note to any ling_in this PRI WL e sdit 100 ot bt A 25

Section A. Qoverning Body and Management ]

4a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . ... 1a 15
If there are materiai diiferances I vating rights among membars of the governing body, or if the governing
bady delsgated broad autharity to an executive committae o simitar gommities, explain in Schadule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 10 15

2 Did any officer, director, irustes, ar key employee have a family retationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, orkey employee? ... -

Did the organization delegate control over management duties oustomarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officets, diractors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company of other PeraonT ............ocvemsnncsieriirasnsns

W

Did the organization make any sigrifioant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 500 was filed? .............

Did the crganization become aware durlng the year of a slgnificant diversion of the organization's assets? ...

- B

Did the organization have members of stockholders? _........cooveies

ETTIEGITIES]

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power to etact of appoint one of
mora membars of the governing body? ................

PYTPTTTeIN

b Are any governance declsions of the organization ressrvad 1o {or subject to approval by) members, stocknholders, or
persons ather than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporanaously document the meetings held or writtan actions undertaken during the year by the following:
B THE GOVEIIING BOUY? .o o oeeeereesesoeessuresssarere st isssssasapar s oAb 1R824 AR SR AR RSL P b
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing BOYT oo s vsssenctereremmmamsrespst st e b pe et e s N
9 g there any officer, director, trustes, or key smployes listed In Part Vit, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's maillng address? If "Yes,” grovide the names and addrosses in Schogule O e RV B -

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requirad by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

10a Didtheorganizaﬂon have local chapters, branches, or affillates? .................. v | 108

b i “Yes," did the organization have writtan policies and procedurss governing the activities of such chapters, affillates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..., 10b

$1a HMas the organization provided a complete copy of this Eorm 990 to all mambaers of iis governing body before filing the form?
b Describe In Scheduls O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 880,
i2a Did the organization have a written confilot of interest polley? i "Ne," go to line 13
b Were officers, dirsctors, or trustees, and key emplayees required to disclose annually interssts that could give rise to confligts? ...
¢ Did the organization regularly and gonslstently monitot and enforca compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe
In Schedule O how this was done .. .........

93  Did the organization have a wriiten whistieblower policy? ...

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and dastruction policy? _.........ccorvnerernins
156 Did the progess for determining compengation of the following persons include & raview and approval by independent
persans, camparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decislon?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or tep management OFOIAl ... _...cc.rcrcsiecm s mannsssiseenes s [ IOE

b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...

If *Yes* to line 15a or 15b, describe tha process in Scheduls O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, of participate in a Joint venture ot similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? . __......vcvimmennn

“arn EPTTTT T I

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written pollcy or progedure requiring the organization to evaiuate lts participation
In joint venture arrangsments under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
axempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . .

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 Is required to be filed »-NY

18 Ssction 6104 requires an organization to make fts Forms 1023 (or 1024 & applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Saction 501(c){3}s only) avallable
for public ingpection. Indlgate how you madle these avaiiable. Check all that apply.
L_.:] Own wabsite Another's wabsite m Upon request D Other fexplaln in Scheduls O}
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing docurents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallable to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and recards of the organization: J»

GERARD P. FINN - (914) 591-7300

100 NORTH BROADWAY, IRVINGTON, NY 10533

332006 10-29-13
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IR 1 L EUUIE v LUl 1S 3 I EEPUNISE OF TIOTe T0 any Hne in tis Partvil y ooy i s LS AL L_I

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Kay Erngloy_ee’s; and Highest Compensated Employes —
1a Complete this tabls for all psrsons required to be fistad. Report compensation for the cafendar yaar ending with or within the organization's tax year,

® List all of the organization's current officers, divectars, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- it columns {D}, (E), and (F) f no compensation was pald. :

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definftion of ey smployse.”

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employses (other thah an officer, director, trustee, or key amployes) who recelved report-
able compensation (Bex 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 frem the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employaes who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

® List all of the organization's former direstors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former diractor or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compansation from the organization and any related ofganizations. o .
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highast compensatad employees;
and former such persons. ‘

; | Chogk this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any gurrent afficer, divector, or trustae.

(A} (8) (C) B} (E) (F)
Name and Title Aversge | oo ositon  one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless peraan |s both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk il and & dheotor/irustea) from from related other
fistany | § the organizations compensation
hours for § . z organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
refated g g LE (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 3 £|E and rofated
ERES] = |82 .
below HEIRIE B2l = arganizations
. hne} HEIEEL S
{1} GREGORY T, MOONEY 2,00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) WILLIA¥ L, ELLIS, JR ‘ 2.00
BOARD MEMEE X 0. 0. 0.
{3) DAWN M, FASANO 2.00
BOARD_MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) LAURENCE R, GOLDING 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
{5) ANN E, GROW, PH.D 2.00
DBOARD MEMBER _ X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ©. EDWARD MIDGLEY }—2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
{7) ROBERT &, RUOTOLO 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X Q. 0. 0.
(8) MARY SMITH 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9) LAWRENCE W, THOMAS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER b4 0. 0. 0.
{10) SCOTT D, RICHTER 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{11) RONALD W, FILANTE 2.00
BOARD_MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13} ALICE KENNY . 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOSEPH M, PASTORE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DAVID BARANICK 2.00
ARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) MARGARET MILLMAN 2.00
SECRETARY ‘ X X 0. 0, 0.
{16) ROBERT M, COSTELLO 35.00 '
EXECUTIVE VP AND COO X 199,130, 0. 14,465,
(17) LUIS %, RODRIGUEZ, MD - 35.00
SENIOR VICE PREGIDENT X 210,130, 0. 5,270,
332007 10-29-18 ' ' Forrh 890 (2013)

$100428 756359 361665.000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE , - 36166501



Name and e Average UL . rtable Reportable Estimated
hours per éi:.nl?l:l:::n:a?slgi:ig‘:&;":n c:r:B:nsatlon comge'nsatlon .| . amount of
weelk officer and a diractar/trustes) from from related other
{ist any g the organlzations compensation
howsfor | S . § organization (W-2/1008-MISC) fromthe -
relatad g | 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations) E % % & and related
helow ;ﬁ £ 5| £ g 7 organizations
ine) 1S1E[E|8 B &
(18) GERARD FIKN 35.00
CHIEF PINBNCIAL OFFIGER X 173,794, 0. 14,465,
{19) JAMES XAUFMAN 35.00
PRESIDENT / CEO X 184,097, 0. 0.
(20) MOITRI DATTA 35.00
BSYCHIATRIST X 143,654, Q. 0.
(31) TATYANA SARTAN, MD 35.00
PEDIATRICTAN X 146,458, 0. 5;467.
.(22) MYRA GRAY 35.00 | _
ASST BXEC, DIRECTOR - HR X 143,014, 0. 246.
(23) DAN R, MARGOSHES 35.00 :
DIR. OF FINANCE THROUGH AUG, 2013 X 121,466, 0. 9,711.
{24) MAURIZIO ZAMBENEDETTI 35,00 ‘
PSYCHIATRIST X 128,220. 0. 0.
D SUBOTRL ..o coeseerss et eesssssssesssssessseesioss i 1 1,449,963, 0. 49,624,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A _...........cccormceemnone P 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 16 and 16) ..u-cvewrecissssa L 1,445,963, 0.j_49,624.

2 -'l_'otal number of individuals (including but
) compensation from the orgenjzation B _.

not firnited to those listed above) who rec

eived more than $100,000 of reportable

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key smployee, or highest compensated employes on

line 1a7 If "Yes," complate Schedule J for such individual ..o

4  Forany individugl listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related crganizations greatar than $150,000? JF "Yes," complets Schedule J for such indlvidual . ...........ccevrceiriemanne
§ Did any person llsted an line 12 recsive of accrue compansation from any unrefated organization o individual for earvices

rendered to the organization? Jf “Yes," complete Schodlile J for SUCH DBISOM usiwssmaussmmsss ases:udpmsstassssiaisss b X
Seotion B. Independent Contractors
1 Complata this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or wiihin the organization’s tax year,
| ) (B) (C)
‘ Neme and businass address Degoription of services Compsnsation
QUINLAN & FIELDS, 245 SAW MILL RIVER ROAD, '
SUITE 106, HAWTHRONE, NY 10532 297,656,

EGAL SERVICES
CAMP VENTURE INC., 25 SMITH STREET, SUITE
512, NANUET, NY 10954 AY HAB SERVICES

MATRIX QUALITY CARE, INC,

4 BRITISE AMERICAN BLVD, LATHAM, NY 12110

ABS STAFF SOLUTIONS, LLC, 261 MADISON AVE,
9TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10016

226,634,

O'CONNOR DAVIES LLP

500 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NY 10528

2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

g

$100,000 of compengation from the organization >

332008
10-28-13
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HEALTH SERVICES 220,227,
HUMAN '
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AUDIT SERVICES 131,095
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v kg e venus excluded
Towlrovense | Restador | Lrelued | e
revenue reveniie
%g a Federated campaigns _
3 b Membership dues IEUTOTORTPO I |- .
g& ¢ Fundralsingevents ... 1€ 199 524,
#B| d Related orgamzanonl 1d
gg e Governmerit grants (contnbutlons} 1@ 17,100 514,
2y £ Ali other contributions, gifts, grants, and
Eg  similar amounts not included above ... i) 103,337
g-u Noneash contributions Includad in lines 1a-11: §
OEl_h Total Addlines 18-H e prassssssasseee | 2
' buslnass Codeti= !
3 2 a MEDICAID §2339%0 25 444 965, 25 444 965,
gg b SOCIAL SECURITY INCOME 623990 1 235 073} 1,225 073,
@ ¢ gUPP, NUTRITION AGSSISTANCE PROG] §23990 175,188, 175,188,
31
2% .
G- £ Al other program service revenue __..........
_ | @ Total Addlineg 2a:2f TSP .. 26,845 226,
3  Investment income (Including dlvidends, mterest and
other similar amounts)__............ " . > 47,277, 47,277,
4  Income from Invesiment of tax axampt bond proceeds >
| 5 FOYAIES ..o it >
" 0Real | [ Pereonal |
8a Crossrents . ... 139,242,
b Less:rental expenses .. 76,432,
¢ Rental incoms or (loss) ..., 62,810, i e :
d Nat rental incoma of (J088) .o copeinernpineecniiaionees » 62,1 62,810,
7 a Qross amount from sales of | {) Secutlties ) Other SRR A ;
asgets other than inventory 2,203 064, 34,0000
b Less: cost or other basis :
and sales expenses ... 1. 968 2335, 0,
¢ Gainor{loss) ........cceeen 134 829, 34 000,
d Net gain or(loss} eeevestosserbnstessemeaenees gz sapa et »
g 8 a Gross income from fundraisml evants (not
£ including $ 199,524, of
5 contributions reported on [ine 1c). See
5 Part IV, N8 18 .....ecierirccerinrisamrrs s 8 28,150
g % Less: diract expenses b 47,718 - ;
[ Netincomeoraoss)fromfundralsmg events T . -19 628,
9 a Gross incoms from gaming activities, Ses
Pat IV, ling 19 .. ..o 8 6,550
b Less: divect expenses ... b (1]
o Nstincome or (joss) from gammgactivitles I .
10 a (ross sales of inventary, fess retums
and alloWances ............ccccorceerrerinsiniesnees 8
b Less:costof gocds sold b
{ ¢ Netincome or floss) from salesoflnventorv . _
Miscellaneous Revenus Fuslness Code[ 0 7 5 3
11 a INSURANCE RECOVERY 900099 73,065, 73,065,
b PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMEIT 900099 37,821, 37,821,
¢ OTHER INCOME 900099 17,916, 17,916,
d Allother1evenue ...
e Total AJd 18 118130 ..o ccceeeeesscnnnrreessines P 128 802,[5" . . =
12 al revenue. S68 MBHUCHONG, i o cicsnsias » 44,743 241 26 845 226, 0, 494 640,
w008 : Form 990 (2013)

8100428 756359 361665.000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE . 36166501



WLIBUR | DV BU V) CINTEINS 3 r8Spol

Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 70b of Part VIll.

(A) .
‘Total expenses

nge or note to any iine in this Part IX ... oo esiesies eanesnesinsinnonssneeties

]

B
Pragram sarvice

axpenses

(G}
Management and
| expenges

Funéralslng
expanses

1

2

o b

]

o

-]

10
11

a o0 00 o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

a
b
c
d
e

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations n the United States. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other asslstance to Indlviduals In
the United States. See Part IV, ne 22
Grants and other assiziance to governments,
prganizations, and individuals outside the
United Stetes. See Part IV, lines 15 and 18
Beneflts paid to or for members .
Compensation of current offtcers, dirsctors.
trustess, and key employess . ........ .
Compansation rot included ahove, to dlsquatiﬂad
persons (as defined undar section 4958(f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4953(6)(3)(3)
Other salaries and wages " "
Penslon plan accruals and conlributions (Include
section 401{k) and 403{k) employer contributionis)
Other employee benefits | ......ccoviiviienns
Payroll taxes _..........

Fase for services (ron- employaes}
MaNBGBIMBIL ... .....ovcresssrrseressrvenesmicrsrmanans
B L OO SO
ACCOUNTING __.....ooeerseemerimsc s s ncens
LOBBYING ....eoiveesessrreceressessensmirssnesisaniesiin
Professlonal fundralsing services. Ses Part IV, line 17
investment management foes

Other, {Ifline 11g amaunt excaeds 10% oflme 25
column (A) amount, list fine 11g expensea on Sch 0.}
Advertiging and promotion
Offlce @XPENSBE ... ....ceuceacremrerrirrmrirnrresisies
Information teChnOIOLY .. ovevsreveererenrees
ROYAIES _........oveereeercrsrraneramearensssmmnnessssarenas
OCCUPANGY .......ocvvereeemmsesensesssereseesissentisrecens
Teavel ..

Payments of traval or entertalnmant expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetlngs
interast -

Payments fo afflltates
Depreciation, depletlon, and amonization ,,,,,,
Insurance __........

Other expenges. Itemlze axpenses notcovefed

ahova, {List miscellanecus expenses i line 24s. If line
24p amaunt excesds 10% of ling 25, coluinn (A)
amount, list line 24a expenses on Schedule 0. Yo

FOSTER CARE PAYMENTS AN
VEHICLES, FUEL, REPAIR

737,873,

216,852.

521,021,

.1 22,384,749,

1,318,863,

171,084,

254,670,

20,894,802,

232,804,

19,879,

L}‘ 887 [ ]

3,335,243,

3,074,547,

235,731,

24,965,

1,804,347,

1,649,427,

141,550,

13,370,

371,639,

41,333,

59,380,

932,823,

744,441,

143,935,

44,447,

1,800,123,

1,424,595,

296,154,

78,374.

1

2,073,193,

901,
227,

392,845,

1,140,

161,287,

10,990,

§58,842.

37,856,

541,930

5,103,013,

5,103,013,

1,164,271, 1,140,603,

FQOD_AND CLOTHING

630,439,

623,928,

CHILDREN'S EXPENSE

334,555,

334,555,

All other expenses

160,700.

76,696,

84,004,

Tota! functional expenses, Ardd lines 1 through 24e

25
28

43'249_4_1._8.451'

39,716,093,

336,267,

3,242,473,

Joint opsts. Complete this line only if the organization
raported in column (B} joint costs from a cormbined
gducational campalgn and fundraising saficitation.

Chack here fall oyl D8-2 (ASC D58-720)

232010 10-28-13
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[A) (8)
Baglnning of year End ofyear
1 Cash- nondnterest: bearing 54,100.] 1 54,700,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments o 1,376,655. 2 1,011,856,
3 Pladges and grants recelvable, net ... , 3 '
4 Accounts recelvable,net ... 14,768,903, 4 5,574,528
5 Loans and other raceivables from current and former offlcers. dlrectors.
trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees, Complete
Partllof Schedule L ...
6 Loans and other racelvables from other dfsquallfled persons (as daflned under
sactlon 4858(f(1}), persons desctlbed In section 4958(c){ 3)(3}, and contributing
employers and sponsoting prganizations of section 501 (c)9) volurdary
% ' amployees’ beneficlary organizations (ses Instr). Complete Part il of SchlL 8
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. 7
| 8 Inventories for salo oruse e stiesererraraaetin : 8
9 Prapaid-expenses and deferred charges , 567,904, 478,999
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other
basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ... | 10a 16,749,805.0
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. ... 1ob| 11,783,652, 5,508,491, 10¢ 4,966,153,
11 Investments - publicly traded SBCUHES ..., . ..uevwcmsrscmsrmersmnreessissnssissnessees 1.964,930.} 11 1,991,709,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, 12
13  Investments - program-refated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  intangiblo assets 11
15 omerassats See Part w WO o 403,027.1 15 390,035.
|16 _To Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) ... 14 644,010,/ 16| 14,.467,980.
17 Aocounts payable and accrusd expenses ... . 6,288,901.] w7 4,823,004,
18 Grants payable _.........cconiemssii 18
19 Deferred revenue 816,000, 19 1,150,104,
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilablhties : 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liabifity. Complete Part IV of Schedula D, ... 154,356, 21 125,952,
g |2 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employess, highest compenseted employees, and d|squallfied persons.
4 Complete Part Ii of Schedule L. . v 22 _
= o3 sgecured morigages and notes payable o unrafatad third partlee ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 7.963,000.] 23 7,772,740,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ........ocomniieen 24
26  Other liabililes {Including federal Incorme tax, payables to related third
parties, and ather liabilities not included on lines 17:24). Complete Part X of )
Schedulen 8,543,303, 25 9,415,758,
- li Add fines 17 “ihrough 25 ekt 3]
Orgamzations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chack hare D> and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

: E 27  Unrostricted NOtassets .. ....occcoviriverins . -9,376,356.0 27| -9,115,476.
B |28 Tomporarly rostiotod MBLEBECIS s 189,056, 28 230,148,
7 {20 Parmanently restricted net assets . 65,.750.] 20 65,750,
e Organlzations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), heck here L]

-} and complete lines 30 through 34. .
% 80 Capital stock or trust ptincipal, or current funds e araraeas 30
2 31 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or aquipment iund S 31
v |92 Retaingd earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 82
Z |33 Totsinetassets or fund balances —9.121,550./ 33| -8,819,578.
___ 184 Totalliabllities and net agsets/fund balances . 14,644,010/ 34| 14,467,208 0,
Form 990 (2013)
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1 Total revenue (must 8qual Part VI GOUIMN (A) 1€ 12) __......oomicmermesersnmsrmresssscsipmermssnssiess |3 44,743,241,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, coMn (A), N8 25) _.........ccovrmversessermcesronsersesmerissoven 2 43,294,845,
3 Revenus lass expenses. Subtract line 2 from fine 1 3 1,448,396,
4 Netassets or fund balancas at beginning of year (must equal Fart X, line 33, column (A} .......... 4 -9,121,550.,
5 Net unrealized gains (108368} ON INVBSIMBNES ..........oo..eeoscermscsrescrmssmenssmoeensssissnsonsosro 5 143,703,
6 Donatod sarvices and use of fACIIIBS  ......cooce i b st 6
7 Investment expanses RO, , ' 7
B Prior poriot AUJUSHTIBIS .., . .eroreresessceiissssesmsssrasssssssssestrssesssass s rpsaass s b petas s 8
9  Other changes in nst assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} ____........uceuumiuwrssmasosessi s 9 -1,290,127.
10  WNet assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
golumn (B ... e e e an sz | 8O -8,819,578,

Il Finanicial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a regponge or note to any line in this Part X vz

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form ©90: [ Jcash Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other," axplain in Scheduls 0.
2a Wera the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewsd by an Independent accountant? . ...

If "Yas," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statetnents for the year were compiled or reviewsd ona

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l___l Consolidated basls [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Wete the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...

i "Yos," check a box balow to Indicate whsther the financiai statements for the year were auditad on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
. m Separate basla [:] Consalidated basis - ]:‘ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a committes that assures responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compliation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent - Tetsle 011162111
It the organization changed eithet lts oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of afaderal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Feamaan

AL AN OME CHOUIBE AT337 oo oeoootssssoesesesseest s b-ssssnea £ F 48R AR R AR R30S0  Ba| X |
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required ‘audit or audits? If the organization did nol undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undargo suChaudits oo | S
Farm 990 (2013)
332012
10-29-18
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ur aa yuagy vy RAMS P W EIP b WTEIE IREARTE W bl
Departiment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form $80-EZ.
Intornel Revenue Servios P> Information about Schedluls A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) and its instructions Isaf viww.irs.goviform880, |5l i
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

ABBOTT USE 13-1991946
Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See Instructions.

The organization is not a private foundatlon becauss 1t is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 E:] A church, convantion of churches, or association of churches describad In section 170{)(1)AJD).

2 E] A school described In section 170{b)( THA)i). (Attach Schedule E) Co

3 D A hospital or & cooperative hospital servica organization described in seotion 170{)( (AN

4 [ ] Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospitel described ih sectian 170{b)(1{A}iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 l:‘ An organization operated for the benefit of & college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170[b){N{A)(v). (Completa Part IL.)

6 L] Afederal, state, or local government or governmantal unit described in section 170(b DAY V).

T IE An organization that normally receives a substantia! part of lts support from a governmental unit or from the general public deacribed in
section 170(b){)A){vD), (Complete Part 1) !

8 |:] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A) (V). (Complets Part )

) [:1 An organizaticn that nonmally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to lts exempt functions - subject to centain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its suppart from gross investment
income and Unrelated business taxable income (fless section 511 tax) from busingssas acquired by the organization efter June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part L)

10 D An crganization organized and operated exclusively to test for publlc safety, Ses sestion 508(a)4).

" D An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ona ar
mora publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(). See section 508(a}{3). Check the hox that
describes the type of supporiing organization and complete lines 11e through 11h. .
a D Type | b [:l Type ll o D Type Il - Functionally Integrated d D Type Il - Nonvfunationally integrated
e i::l By checking this box, | certlfy that the organizatlon is not centrolled divactly or indirectly by ohe or more disqualiiied persons other than
foundation managers and other thah ong or mare publivly supported organizations described In section 509{=)(1) or saction S09(al(2).

- f If the organtzation received a writian determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Typall, o Type 1l
SUDDOTHND OFGANZAION, GNBOK IS BOX ... s ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift of contribution from any of the following persons?
{i Aperson who directly or Indlirectly controls, either alone or together with persons dascribed in (ily and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supportad Organization ... Aigll)
i} Afamily member of a person descried i () BIOVE? ... i s s gl
(lii) A35% controlled entity of & person described in (i) or {fi BDOVET e eresmeatr e s ene b R b TR bt 11afiil
h Brovide the fallowing information about the supported organization(s}. ‘
EIN {10 Tvos of Jtlon {1¥) IS tha organization| {v) Did you notity the | __ (¥i} I8 the i
s | e [ ps o Wl Gonath? et ™
above or [RC section  [governing document?} (i) of your support? Us.7

{see instructions)) Yoo No Yes No Yos No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noiice, see the Instructions for Sohedute A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 20138

Form 990 or 950-E2.
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Jans W QUBIY UNUR) Wik LOSLE 1STET Deiow, ploase compiete art HL.)

Saction A. Public Support

{c) 2011 {d) 2012

Galendar year (or fiseal year beginning in)>{___ (a) 2009 {b) 2010

1 Gifte, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

29 762 668, 27,094 196,

19,526,180, 18 884 557,

{e} 2013

{f) Total

17,403,375,

112 670,973,

2 Tax revenuss lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either pald to

or expendad on its hehaf
3 The value of sarvices or facilitles

furnishad by a governmental unit 1o

the organization without charge |

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3 ...

'§ The portion of total centributions
_by each person {other than a
governmental unit ar publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceads 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

18 884,557 403 378, 1123 670 973,

LS CL L R ——

8 Puybk m‘ubutﬁmeit' 2 670,973
Section B. Total Support _ ,
Calandar year (or flscal year beginging in} | {a} 2008 (b} 2010 {c)} 2011 _ {ch 2012 le) 2013 {f) Total

7 Amountsftomlingd . ...verer 29 763 E65.f 27 094 196.' 14 526 180, 14 884 8570 17,403 375, 112 670,973,

8 Groas income fram interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securitios loans, rents, royalfies
and incoms from similar sources |,

335,301. 308,398,

430,653, 406,450.

o Net income from unrelated business
aotivlties. whether or not the
business Is regularly catrled on

186,519.! 1,667,321,

40 Other incoms, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPart V) ... .25 .| 200

11 Total support. Add nes 7 through 10 [ :

81 31,
115,15] 625,

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. {see inatructions) . ....eieeenee

13 First flve years. If the Form 800 [s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as 8 section 501(c)(3)

organization, checl this box and stop here ...

12

e sempgunaziiasisozzocadaiisseganciiiiaziy

rI:Peraentage u

Section . Computation of Public Suppo
14 Public support parcentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided by ine 11, column ()} SOOI I 97.85 %
15 Public support percantage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I line 14 ......ocvrreerersi st s 15 98.15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, [f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 18 33 1/3% or mors, check thls box and
“stop here. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported OFGANIZAON ... _..oveeerssscosoreossemssssrssassons st s ssmase e ssammsssar sy X1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on ne 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here, The. organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization ............eommmnmiissss > |:]
17a 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 18 10% or more,
and if the organization masts the stacts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualtfies as a publicly supporied organization |, . ... esrmemarien [ L—_I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, I the organization did not checka box on ling 13, 162, 18b, or 17a, and Iine 15 i 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumetances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part [V how the
organization mests the facta-and-circumstances” test, The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T E]

332022
09-25-13
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guallfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.)
Section A. Public Support .

Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) P (a) 2002 {h) 2010 {c) 261 1. {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Qifts, grants, contributions, and I
membership faes received, (Do not

include any "unusual grants.) |

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or gervices per-
formed, or faciities furnished in
any actlvity that Is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revonues levied for the organ-
[zation's banefit and either pald to
or expended onits behalf

& The velue of services or faciiities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge |

8 Total. Add lines 1through & .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from dlaqualified persons

b Amoumnts Included on finas 2 and 3 recelved
fram other than disquallfisd persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% ofthe

_amaynton ling 13 for theyear | ... ...

cAddines 7aand 7B ........cccoveeee
8 Publig support {Sutgctine Jeiom lin 6)
Section B. Total Suppert
Calendar year (of fiscal year beglnning in) {a) 2009 | (p)2010 | (o) 20i1 {d) 2012 [e) 2013 {f) Total

o Amountsfromiine & .._..................

10a Qross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
sgourities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelatad businass taxableincome
{15 section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired aftar June 30,1975 .

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net Incame from urrelated business
actlvities not included In fing 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cartied on

12 Otherincome. Do not inciuds gain
or loss from the sale of caplial

assets (Explain in Part IV) rro-eeeve

13 Total support. (Add linee 8, 105, 11, and 12}
14 First five years. If the Form 890 Is for the organizatlon's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as & section 501{g)(3} orpanization,

Chock this box SN0 BIOD BB s msrmrss e aaasasaise e b S At S35 .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2013 {lIine 8, coiumn (f) divided by Ine 13, column ) ... senenreiers LB %
18_ Public suppgrt percentage from 2012 Scheduls A, Part jIl, line 15 ; SRR T SV ORPOR i | - %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income psrcentage for 2013 {fine 10, column {f) divided by line 13, colurm (@) ..o 17 %
48 Investment lngome percentage from 2012 Schedule APartllline 17 s e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organizétion did not chack the box on line 14, and fine 15 s mora than 33 1/3%, and line 17 s not
more than 33 1/3%, check thls box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, if the organization did not check a box on ling 14 or line 194, and fine 16 is mora than 33 1/3%, and
lIne 18 is not mors than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,.......... > D
20 _Private foundation. if the ordanization did not check & box on line 14, 19a, or 190, check this box and soe INSYUCHONS . pvsserrccossssssens » ]
232023 08-26-13 ' Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2043
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SCHEDULE A, PART IT, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2009 AMOUNT: § 256,338,

2010 AMQUNT: & 30,658,

2011 AMOUNT: & 7,068,

2013 AMOUNT: $ 17,916,

PROPERTY INSURANCE RECOVERY

2010 AMOUNT: & 113,479.

2011 AMOUNT: & 44,879,

2012 AMOUNT: $ 162,624,

2013 AMOUNT: & 73,065,

FEE REIMBURSEMENT

2010 AMOUNT: $ 56,740,

PARKING TICKET REIMBURSEMENT

LI b e e e

2012 AMOUNT: & 6,792,

TRAINING INCOME

2012 AMOUNT: § 5,950,

PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT

2013 AMOUNT: & 37,821,

332024 09-26-13
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Internal Revanue Service ] _its instruotions Is at www.lrs.gov/form980, | -_—r

Name of the organfzation R T TR T ' .. Employer identification number
ABBOTT HQUSE ' 13-1991946

Organizatlon type (check one):

Filers of: Sectlom:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [X1 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

r_:l 4947(a)(1) nonexem.pt charitable trust not treated és a ﬁrivate foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 880-PF ] 501(c)3) exempt private foundation
E:l 4947(a)(;1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I:I 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note, Only a sectlon 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) orgenization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses instructions.

Geﬁeral Aule

E:} For an crganization fling Form 980, 800-£2, or 990-PF that recelved, during the year, $5,000 or more (in troney or property} from any ohe
contributor. Complete Parts [ and 1L '

Special Rules

For a section 507(c}{8) organization filng Form 980 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% supporitast of the regulations under sections
508(2)(1) and 170{b)(1}(AXv} and racsived from any one confributor, during the year, a contiibution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on {} Form 890, Part VI, line 1h, or i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and [i.

D For a section 501 (6){7), (8), of (10) organization flling Form 990 or 990-EZ that racelved fromany one contributor, during the year,
total contributlons of more than $1,000 for use axclusively for religious, charitable, aclentific, literary, or educational purposes, of
the prevention of crustty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, H, and INl,

|:| For a section 501(c)i{7}, (8), or (10} organization {iling Form 990 or 990-EZ that recslved from any one contrlbutor, during the year,
cantributions for use exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000,
If this box Is checked, enter hera the total contrlbutions that were received during the year for an exclusively raligious, charitable, stc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organizailon because it racsived nonexclusively
raligious, chailtabie, otc., conttlbutions of $5,000 or more dUING NE YBEE ...t sssesseme st snsases |

Caution. An arganization that is not coverad by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does rotfle Schedule B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of Its Form 990-EZ o oh its Form 920-PF, Part |, line 2, fo
certify that It does not meet the filing requirements of Scheduls B {Form 200, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
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ABBOQTT HQUSE

| 13-1991440

Contributors (see mstructions} Use duplicate coples of Part | If additiona) space is needed.

{b) ] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
DUTCHESS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF S0CIAL
1 | SERVICES Person
Payroll
60 MARKET STREET 995,033, | WNoncash
{Complste Part il for
POUGHKEEPSIE, NY 12601-329 9 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (o) 1]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total conirlbutions Type of coniribution
NYC ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN ‘ .
2 | S8ERVICES Person
Payroll
150 WILLIAM STREET 9,516,685, | Moncash
(Complote Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 100 38 noncash contributions.}
() b) () ¥
No. Name, addrass, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
3 | SERVICES person L XJ
. Payroll
11 QUARRY ROAD, BOX % 1,306,529, | Noncash E]
: (Complets Part Il for
GOSHEN, NY 109 24-06"78 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {o) 6]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total gontributions Type of contribution
SULLIVAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
4 | SERVICES Person | XJ
) Payroli
16 COMMUNITY LANE, P.Q. BOX 231 638,611, Noncash
{Complets Part I for
LIBERTY, NY 12754 noncash contributions.}
(@ (b) (e) {c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contrihutions Type of contribution
WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
5 | 80CIAL SERVICES : Person
112 BAST POST ROAD, COUNTY OFFICE " Payroll
BUILDING -#2 4,140,097. | Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
WHITE PLAINS, Nv 10601-5113 | noncash contributions)
(a) ) (o) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
Parson E]
Payroll
Noncash |}
{Complete Patt it for
noncash contributions.)

823452 10-24-13
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ABBOTT HOUSE
! Nonoash Propetty (see

| 13-1991946

instructions). Use duplicats copies of Part | If additlonal space is needed.

(@ _
No. ©) FMV (or‘:Ltlmate) ' (@)
from
Pl Description of nencash property given (see instruc tions) Date recoived
(a) ‘
Ne. () FMY {or(?stimate) {d}
from
Pt Desctiption of nonaash property given (see instru clions) Date recelved
(a)
No. ) {e) «
. ) FMV {or estimate)
from
Pt Description of noncash property glven (see instructions) Date received
(=)
No. (o) (o) ()
. FMV {or estimate)
from
Pt Description of noncash property given (sea instructions) Date received
1G]
No. ) (o} (d
. FMV (or estimate)
from i
partl Description of noncash property givgn (sse instructions) Date received
(a
No. o) @ o)
) . FMV {or estimate)
fro
Par’r':ll Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received

823453 10-24-13

8100428 756359 361665.000

Sohedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 090-PF) {2013)
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, - | 13-12 M&%"ﬂ—‘
clusively Teligious, charitable, eto., maividual contribulions to seckion 5U1(e)(7), {8), or [103 grqanizations that fotal more than $1,000 far the

year. Complete columns ﬁ_a) through Se) and the following lina entry. For organizations completing art Il enter .

tha total of exclusively religlous, charltabl, etc., contributions of §1,000 or less for the year. martusintarnation s} P § :

Use duplicaie coples of Part Il if additional space is hgeded. .
(a) No.
lf)l‘cll_rtl'll {b) Purpose of gift (c) _Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(@) Transter of giit
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse :
{a) No.
g:rl'tﬂ! (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift " {d) Description of how giftis held
{e) Transfer of gift.
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ransferee
{a) No. . '
g;'rtnl (b} Purposae of gift (c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{8} Transter of gift
Transferee’s nams, address, and Z\P + 4 Relaticnship of transferor to transferee
(a} No, ‘ ' '
If’rw’?l {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift () Pescription of how gift Is held
{e} Transfer of glft
‘ Transferee’s name, gddress, and ZIP +4 Relatlonghip of transteror to transferee
420454 10-24-13 . Schedule B (Form 90, 990-EZ, or 800-PF) (2013)
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A nE) VRIS TRIC rormagon avout Schedule D (Form 980) and jts ingtruotions is 4t WWW.irs. ov/formgs0. I
Name of the organization - - ) BT Employer ldentifreatlen number
ABBOTT HOUSE 13-1991946

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised d Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization angwered “Yes" to Form 830, Part |V, line 8.

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other agcounts

1 Total number at and of year .,
2 Aggregate contributions to (durlng vear) ........................
3 Aggregate grants from {during yean)
4 Aggregatevalue atend of year | ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advieere in writing that the assets held in donor adviged funds

are the organizatfon's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |, e v b D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantass, donors, and donor advisors In writihg that grant funds can be ueed only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring

armissible private benefit? .. ... I .........|:|Ye§ gh_lg

# Conservation Easements. Complete If rhe orgamzetlcm anewered “Yes“ to Form 990 Part IV |Ine 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation e@asements held by the organization {oheck all that apply).
[j Preservation of tand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) I____l Pressrvation of an historically impaoriart land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Prasdrvation of a certified historlc structure
]:] Preservation of open space
2 Complets Ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution Inthe form of a conservation easemant on the last

day of the tax year.

;| Held gt tha End of the Tax Year

Total number of CONSETVAHION ASBIMIBMNS ... ......cccevireresiiceessesrsrs s isirs et s sravarass s e reasom it fersbss sesbies
Total acreage restricted by consarvation easements .
Numnber of conservation easements on a certifisd historic structure Included [n (a) .
Number of conservation eagements included in (c} acquired after 8/17/08, and naton a h!storlc structure
listed in the National Register __._..._.... |_2d
3 Number of congervation easemeants modmed transferred released extlngurehed or termlnated hy the orgenlzetmn duting the fax

year p
4 Number of states whers praperty subject to conservation easement i3 located >
5 Does the organization have & written policy regarding the petiodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and snforcement of the conservation easements ftholds? ... I:] Yes L__] No
& Staffand voluntesr hours devated to monitoring, inspacting, and enforcing conservatron eeaements durrng the year b
7  Amount of expanses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yearp §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1704 B

and section 170N AEM? oo, . ves [Tlne
9 InPart X, describe how the orgamzatlon reports eonservatlon eaeements in |ts revenue and expense etatement and belance gheet, and
Inctude, If applicable, the text of the footnots to the arganization's financial statements that describes the organlzation’s accounting for

oneervatro sagsemeants.
‘[ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historioal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complets If the organization answered "Yes" to Farm 980, Part IV, line 8.
1a if tho organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASG 958), not to report in Its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical ireasures, or othar simiar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIl,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.

b [fthe organization slected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenus staterent and balance sheet woiks of art, historical
ireasures, or other similar agsats held for public axhibition, sducation, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the fallowing amounts
relating to these ltems:

{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 s
{ii) Assets includad In Form 990, Part X |

2 if the organization received or held worka of art, hrstorical treasuree or other sxmllar assets furfinanclal garn, provlde
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 258} ralating to ihese itema;

nooTe

a Revenues included in Form 990, PArt VI NG 1 ... ocoooivreresmmsmrscressmresssrmssessmmissscessinrsonens. P9

b Assots included in FOIMO80, PAtX ... oo oo evomsenssmssesesrsssssessmsssressinssessomsssineessnnnssne. P9
LMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 8980, Schedule D {Form 080) 2013
332051
09-26-13
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{check all that apply):
a. [ ] Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research

d [Jioancr exchange pragrams-

e l:l Other

[:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of thé organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIL
5 During the year, did the organization solict or receive donations of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintainad as part of the organization's collection? 1 Yes .ﬂ_p_
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21,

1a Jsthe organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 880, Part X? . Yos Ijﬂ No
b If "Yas," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complate the followmg tabie
. Amount
€ BogINING DBIANCE ,._....o.cevoeorirereresisstie s isesssessessssemsmasiesessse st ssaransassasssesossssasisscnusssnesasnstcssmvsssasssassses [ 4G
d Additfons during the year ... 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance | 1f
2a Did the orgamzat!on mclude an amount on Form 900, Part X Ilne 21? e ————— [KI Yes L__—J No
)_If "Yes,* explain the anangement in Part XIli, Check hore if the explanation has been rovlded ln Part XU] m

il Endowment Funds. Complete it the organization answered "Yes* to Form 980, Part |V, line 10.

a) Currant vear (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | {cl) Three years back | fe} Four vears back
1a Bsginning of year balance 2 055,847, 1 834 237, 1,887 551, _1.589 750, 1,647 2589,
b Contributions _, 4,157,
¢ Net mveatment aamlngs galns, and Iosses 425,388, 248 744, -62,078, 311 380 278,154,
d Grants or scholarshipg .........c.cooeeeenes
e Other expenditures for facilitles
and programs et 335,000,
f Administrative expenses ... 19 034, 17,034 1,236, _13 B79, 4 860,
g End of year balance 2,462,301, 2,055,947, 1,824,237, 1,887 551, 1,589 750,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end baldnce (ine 1g, column (a}) held ae:
a Board designated or quastendowment P 96.57 %
b Parmanent endowmsnt p» 2.67 %
¢ Temporarily restricted sndowment p» .76 %
The percentages In fines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowmant funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: _ Yes | No
(I} URKOIATET OTGANTZALONG . ...........oovv.oesreeesessenssosmtsssromessisssssssssessasssnssstsmmesesesisestscsststsmns st crsenasssssssesssssssaneorsisnenss | SBGIL X
() rolated organizations ... . |®atii X
b If "Yes" to 3afi), are the related orgamzatlons Insted as requlrad on Schedule R? 8h
'l Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complsts If the organization answerad "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. Ses Form 80, Part X, line 10:
Desciription of property (&) Cost or other {b} Cost or other (e} Accumulated {dl) Book value
basis {investment) basls (other} depraciation
18 1800 e 1,697,474, B 1,697,474,
b Bulld!ngs e 10,342,415, 7,588,913, 2,753,502,
¢ Leaseholdtmprovements ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1,081,611, 903,603, 178,008,
d Equipment 2,308,978.f 1,974,931, 334,047,
Ciher 1.312,327 1,316,205, 3,122,
_ Io:al. Add Imas 1 a mrough 1e (Column (dg musteguaf Foem 990, Part X, cotumnn (B), fine 1001} oo .. » 4,866,153,

392082
09-25-13
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A WEDUE UL Ui SUGUERY U1 GAYUIY (Including harte of seourity) (i) Book value

(c) Miathod of valugtion: Cost or and-of-year market value

{1} Financial detivatives

(2) Closelyheld squity interests ... . . .

(3) Other

A

2)]

©

D)

(E)

{F)

{c)]

{H)

] | Investments - Program Related.

~_Complste if the organization answered "Yag" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Sag Form$830 Part X, ling 13,

{a) Description of investmeant {b) Bock value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost ar end-of-year market value

{1

4]

(8}

(4

{5)

(6

(4]

@8

©)

ol. (b} musgt sgual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

X:| Other Assets.

Complste if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 11d. Sea Form 980, Part X, lina 15.

{d) Dasctiption

{b) Book valus

L))

{2

3

(]

(5)

©

(7}

{8)

&

Other Liabilities.

Complets if the grganization answered “Yes" to Farm 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 890, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1)__Fedsral ingome taxes
) ACCRUED PENSION 8,502,515,
@ DUE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 913,243, :
@
_5)
(6 ;
0]
8
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col, (B ine 25.) ... W 9,415,758

2. LUability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHI, provide the text of the foctnote to the organization's financial statemants that reports the

organization's lability for uncertain tax

382053
Q9-26-13

8100428 756359 361665.000

2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE
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Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financlal statemeitts _# 45,011,154,
- Amounts included-on iine 1 but-not on Form 890, Part VI, line 12: ' :
o Nt unvealized galns on Iwestments ... e | 20| 143,703,
b Donated services and uss of fACIRIES ... ....c..cooummmrmrrerimmesmcerosmmnesssivinsneeess | Lo e ]
¢ Facoverlos Of Prior YBar GraNts ..............ccweuenrrarsmmermmenrsimisssssssnescimsnsccssene |2 28
o Other (DEBErBe I PATXILY ....ooc. s sssscrssssesssarsssssssiss s 124,210,
e Add lines 2athrough 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 "
4 Amounts Includad on Form 990 Pan Vlll llne 12 but not oh tlne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vill, HeTh .eereeinreian 4a

b Other {Desrbe i PAIXILY . _.....oooooeerceessmseressrnsmmsesessrssssoneressspsrasssssssnsoomsens (36

¢ AdTNes 42nd b . _...ooocoerrierscimrcrisins ST A - 0.
otal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢, his ustauai Form 990, Part | ine 12 | 44,743,243,
XTI Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statemen Return,

Complata if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial STAEMENS _ .ot
Amounts included on ling 1 but net on Form 880, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use Of fACIIHBE . ..............c.eemmsmmercermessrerermssmmmmmsriesesessniins |28
b Priofr year adjustments ........cceimiimmmirn s s 25
¢ Otherlosses ..., v nesemnrsissisesnenes | 20
d
e

AN -

| 267,913,
44,743,241,

ts With Expenses per

43,419,055,

N =

OHher (DB80MI00 I PAILXILY oo essessssmrrrsses sresessensissmarscrss (20 124,210,
- Add 1108 28 HOUGN 20 .....oviiviceisrerers b s
8 Subtractline2efromiinet ... s | 8 | 43,204,845,
4 Amounts included on Ferm 990 Part I)( Eine 25 but not aon I|ne1
a Investment axpanses not included on Form 980, Part VIILIne 70 oo |32
b Other (Desctibe in Part ML) ..ot s | 4b
C AQUIINEB A BT AB oo essesseeseesiassisess st i s E AR AR

124,210,

3,294,845,

‘Part Xlll| Supplemental Informatton.
Provide the deseriptions required for Part |l, lines 3, 5, and ©; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part I, lines 1o and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Patt X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additienal information.

PART IV, LINE 2B:

EXPLANATION: FUNDS ARE HELD BY ABBOTT HOU E ON _BEHALF OF CLIENTS. SUCH

' FUNDS REPRESENT AMOUNTS RECEIVED BY CLIENTS AND OTHER CLIENTS' FUNDS

FUNLS RBFRBgiND ANVl Niedae ) o e

DEPOSITED WITH ABBOTT HOUSE FOR SAFEKEEPING. THESE FUNDS ARE DISBURSED BY

ABBOTT HOUSE AT THE REQUEST OF, OR ON BEHALF OF, CLIENTS FOR THEIR

PERSONAL USE.

PART V, LINE 4:

XPLANATION: THE AGENCY'S ENDOWMENT CONSISTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

EXPLANATION: THE AGENCY'S ENDOWMENT CONoiels X Stos?

BSTABLISHED FOR A VARIETY OF PURPOSES WHICH CONSIST OF BOTH

BESTABLISHED FOR & VARlfil VT T USL RO oo o=

DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDQWMEN‘I‘ FUNDS AND FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS AN ENDOWMENT .

iR Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

8100428 756359 361665.000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE 36166501
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PART X, LINE 2: '

EXPLANATION: THE AGENCY RECOGNIZES THE EFFEdT OF INCOME T2AX POSITIONS ONLY

IF THOSE POSITIONS ARE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT TO BE SUSTAINED. MANAGEMENT

HAS DETERMINED THAT THE AGENCY HAD NO UNCERTATN TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD

REQUIRE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE. THE AGENCY IS NO _
LONGER SUBJECT TQ EXAMINATIONS BY APPLICABLE TAXING JURISDICTIONS FOR

FISCAL PERIODS PRIOR TOQ JUNE 30, 2011.

PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 6B 76,432.

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII,

LINE 8B . ' 47,1778,
TOTAL, TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 124,210,

ART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

E_._.__,..___l_.—u-———‘

RENT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIIT, LINE 6B 76,432,

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FPORM 990, PART VITI,

LINE 8B | 47,778.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D - 124,210.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2013

832085
0e-26-13
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V1 Yl HEELIWIT EHILE OW THUTE WIRIE G 19,UUU B IOt PUU=-EL) [KIE OU-

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ,

Deparlment of the Treaswry
Internal Revenus Service

“Name of the organization

Esmployer identiflcation number
. 13-1991946
to Form 990, Part IV, lina 17, Form 990-EZ filers ara not

ABBOTT HQUSE

Fundraising Activities. Complste If the crganization answered "Yes"
required to complate this part. ‘

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e L | Soiicitation of non-government grants
b [ Intemat and emall solicitations "¢ [__] solicitation of government grants
c |::| Fone solicitations a [ Special fundralsing events
d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written ot oral agreement with any individual (including oificers, directors, trustees or
key employess llsted in Form 990, Part VIl} ar entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes I:_—l No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest pald individuals or entities {fundralsers) pursuant to agreaments under which the fundralger Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i V) Amount pald
(1) Name and addrass of indivicual . D | ross recsipts | 6 for Tetained by) | (Vi) Amount pald
or entity {fundraiser) {i1) Activity have ciisir from acthity sfundralser ta (or retainad by)
cantribufians? lstedin col. @ | Or9anzation
Yes | No
Total oo e »

4 List all etates Jn which the organization s registerad or llcensed to sollit contributions or has besn notified it is exempt from reglstration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlcé, gee the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-E2. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081
o9-12-18
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{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other everts (d) Total events
. ' _ NONE (add col. (a) through
ALA GOLF OQUTING col. {c))
P {evant type) {evant type) ______(tota! number)
=
o
8|1 GrOSSTO0RIPIS . 164,118, 63,556, 227,674,
2 Legs: CONMDULIONS __......ccouserssersenisncne 141,768.0 57,756, 199,524,
4 Gross ingome {iine 1 minug e 2} _..pe.ou 22,350, 5,800, 28,150,
4 Cashprizes ..o )
& Noncashprizes ... 1,120, 136, 1,256.
7 g A
(2]
G| 6 ReN/OIY OOSHS oo 23,098, 2,400. 25,498,
a
B |7 Food and beverages
5
8 ENBHEINMONT _.....oceereririrerensemsossareness 17,070. 800, 17,870,
9 Other direct BXPONSES ........ooocvcssersessiess 1.449. 1,705, 3,154,
10 Direct expanse summary, Add iines 4 through 8 In GOIUMIN AG) oo eeesseensessabensss st [ 47,778,
Net inc ine summary, Subtract ing 10 from line 3, column (&) .o e i P -19,628.,
I Gaming. Complete If the organizatlon answered "Yes" to Form 580, Part W, line 19, of reportad more than
. $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
@ {b) Pull tahe/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
2 {a) Bingo hingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming {0y £a) through col. (o)}
=3
i
11 oSS IBVENUS i iiisieiasisssab i
% 9 Cashprizes . _.....cecimemnenemee
P
L%- 3 Nonoash prize8 . ...ccviermmsnnsos
% 4 Rentfacility costs | ...
__ 1§ Otherdirect OXPONGES ... rusanen ssist
[_lYes o || Yes % |L_l Yes % 1
8 VOINBEr HBOL .....oooreroocessrsaccerssncesisnces Clino [ Ino [INo
7 Diract expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In cofumn {d)
8 __Net gaming income sumimary, Subtrect line 7 from line 1, QORI IO) ceesissnssianstisos i ot i 222 »
@ Enterthe stata(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a |5 the organization licensed to operata gaming activities In each of thesa SAIEST .. ....ecor s emsssrsrsmissssen e D Yes [ Ino
b If "No," explain
10a Were any of tha organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspanded or terminated during thetax year? .. ...ccecmmmees [_1ves L _INo

h f "Yes," explain:

832082 06-12-13

8100428 756359 361665.000

Schadule G (Form 890 or 800-EZ) 2018
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to administer charitable gaMINGT |, ...t
43 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in: -
a The organization'’s facility .....cceieirsermninsnisasimsinenin

I ATY QUESIEIE TACHIY oo eesesssssuesesssmssrs i enssomsnsssss s R T
44 Enter the name and address of the parson who prapares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

. L18b %

Name

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the arganizatlon recelves gaming revenue? ...
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party | &
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Qaming manager information.

Narne P

Gaming menager comparisation > $

Description of services provided P>

I::| Dirgctor/officer ] Employee E] Independent cantractor

17 Mandatory distrloutions:
a Is the arganlzation required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds o
FELEIN 10 STALE GAMING FCBMSOT ... -ooo...uvuscesssssemscsssssbeerassens b arss st b 0T A T 0 0 [dves [ INo
b Entet the amount of distributions raquired under state law to be distributed to cther exempt arganizations or spent Inthe
____organjzation’s own exempt activities during the tax year = $
PartlV] suppiemental Information. Provide the axplanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns (i) and {v}, and Part 1, ines 9, 8, 10, 15b,

15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional infermation (see instructions).

332083 00-12-13 Scheduls G (Form 980 or @90-EZ) 2013
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Department of the Treasury
internal Revahue Seivice

P euLIPIows ik Ui W yarnasuuUn Answersa C1es” on rarm YU, FEi LYy NI £

P Attach to Form 990,
9

P See separate Instructions.
a otigns is at www.Irs.go

§ v/form980.

Employer identification numﬁé}

[s]

Nams of the organization
‘ ABBOTT HQUSE 13-1991946
7] Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to ar for a parson listed In Form 980,

Part VI, Section A, line 1a, Complete Part i1 to provide any
D First-class or charter travel

{1 Travel for companions

E:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

‘:l Discretionary spending account

ralavant Information segarding these items.
Housing allowance of resldence for parsonal use
l:] Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or soclal club dues or initiation fees
D Porsenal services {6.g., mald, chauffeur, chefy

b f any of the boxes on line 1a are chacked, did

ralmbursement or provislon of ll of the expanse

the arganization follow a written polloy ragarding paymeant of
s described abova? if "No," complete Part llito OxEIN | e

2 Did the organization require substantiaiton prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurrad by afl directors,

trustaes, and officars, including the CEO/Executive Director, ragarding the tems checked inline 187 ...covreeeviiren s

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filng organization used to establish the compehsatlon of the organization’s

CEO/Executlve Diractor, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes

for methods used by a related organization to

astablish compensation of the CEO/Exscutive Director, but

explain in Part 1li.

D Compensation committea
D Independent compsnsation consultant
Form 980 of other organizations

Written employment contract
D Compensation survey ar study
Approval by the board o compensation committee

4 During the yeay, did any person ilstad In Eorm 990, Part V1I, Section A, lne 1a, with respect to the fling
organization or & related organization: ‘
a Receive a severance payment of change-of-control payment?

-3

¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation ATANGBIMBNET || ..o eceress s e semecstbes nsrsanss
If "Yas" to any of lines 4a-c, fist the persons and provide the applicabls amounts for eagh itam in Part lll.

Only section 501(0)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 600, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenuas of:

@ TNOOIGANIZENONT _.oo.os.evoescveossseessseeeesessssessos s e8RS AR 0

b Any related organization? ...
if "Yas" fo lina 5a or 5h, describe in Part I,
6 Forpersons listed In Form 990, Part VI, Section A, [Ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrueany compansailon
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? | .............
b Any related organization? ...
if “Yes" to line Ba or 8b, describe in Part ll.

7 For persons listed in Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 12, did the organization provide eny nonfixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 6% i "Yes," describe inPart il ... )

aresttpanvine

8 Were any amounts reportad in Form 900, Patt Vi, paid or accrued pursuani to a gontract that was sublect to the
initial contract exception deserlbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part Nl s cersneerens

9 |f"Yes" to line 8, did the organization alse follow tha rebuttable presumption procedure desaribed in

Regulations section 53.4856-6(c)?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified rebrament PRNT | ...

N‘N (x

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

332111
06-13-18
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Lo L e jadbury
|ntarnal Revanue Servics

Name of the organization

Employer identification number .

ABBOTT HOUSE B ) 13-1991946

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AND ABANDONED CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES AND TQ OFFER OUR SERVICES

WITH COMPASSION, ALWAYS MINDFUL OF THE DIGNITY OF EACH PERSON SERVED,

NT AND LOVING HOME FOR EACH

WITH A GOAL OF SECURING A SAFE, PERMANE - i

CHILD WHO COMES TO US.

AS THE PROVIDER OF DAY AND RESIDENTIAL SERVICES FOR DEVELOPMENTALLY

DISABLED CHILDREN AND ADULTS, WE CELEBRATE THE VALUE AND PQTENTIAL OF

EACH PERSON AS WE COMMIT OUR RESOQURCES TO ENABLE BACH INDIVIDUAL TO

(CES 10 BNADLS iy 228t Lo etsm

DEVELOP TO HIS/HER POTENTIAL.

ORM 990, PART III, LINE 1. DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

M

FOUNDED IN 1863, ABBOTT HOUSE 15 A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION SERVING

Fg‘ STER CHILDREN, CHILDREN AWAITING FAMILY REUNIFICATION, YOUTH WITH

MEN L

TAL HEALTH ISSUES, AND ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND
THEIR FAMILIES. WE ARE COMMITTED TO PRESERVING FAMILY LIFE THROUGH

EARLY INTERVENTION, QUALITY CARE, ADVOCACY, AND AFTER-CARE SERVICES.

ABBOTT HOUSE IS 675 DEDICATED PROFESSIONALS, 350 FOSTER AND ADOPTIVE

ENTS, AND 120 VOLUNTEERS, ALL FOCUSED ON_THE SINGULAR MISSION OF

PAR . r

SERVING UPWARDS OF 7,000 TNDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIED ENTRUSTED TO ITS CARE

INDIVIDUALE ANL SAHAELILIW Hos e s

ANNUALLY. ABBOTT HOUSE IS A COMMUNITY-BASED HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY WITH

ROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE LOWER HUDSON VALLEY AND NEW YORK CITY.

PROGRAMS_THROUGHOUT THE LOWER HUDSON VALSSS S8 SEE SRR messtsi—

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 44 PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE GOAL FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH IN FOSTER CARE IS TO PROVIDE SAFETY AND

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 280 or 820-EZ. Schedule O {Form 930 o 880-E2) (2013)
332211
09-04-18 .
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. CREATE DERMANENCY - WHETHER THAT MEANS WORKING WITH FAMILIES TO HEAL

AND REUNITE OR_CAREFULLY FINDING THE RIGHT FOSTER OR ADOPTIVE FAMILY

FOR EACH YOUNG PERSON. | | |

- ABBOTT HOUSE PROVIDES SOCIAL SUPPORT SERVICES AS WELL _AS MEDICAL AND
MENTAL HEALTH CARE FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED AND EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED .

CHILDREN AND THEENAGERS, AND THEIR FAMILTIES.

- BRIDGES TO HEALTH PROVIDES HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT AND SUPPORTIVE

SERVICES TO FOSTER CHILDREN WITH COMPLEX MEDICAL, DEVELOPMENTAL, AND

MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS IN BOTH THEIR LOCAL COMMUNITY AND THEIR HOMES.

- ABBOTT HOUSE ALSO PROVIDES POST ADOPTION SERVICES TO FAMILIES

FOLLOWING THE ADOPTION PROCESS.

A L A AL LA S ey

- ABBOTT HOUSE USES MODELS OF CASE AND 'FAMILY MANAGEMENT THAT ARE

PROVEN TOQ WORK IN TMPROVING FAMILY DYNAMICS AND QUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN.

TRANSITIONAL RESOURCES FOR CHILDREN - SHORT-TERM RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR

LASANGD LL AN A A e S

CHILDREN AWAITING FAMILY REUNIFICATION

THE GOAL FOR THESE CHILDREN IS TO PLACE THEM WITH FAMILY MEMBERS OR

SPONSORS WITHIN 30 TO 60 DAYS OF ARRIVAL IN OUR RESIDENTIAL CENTER IN

IRVINGTON.,

- CHILDREN RECEIVE ROOM AND BOARD, CASE MANAGEMENT, INDIVIDUAL

COUNSELING, MEDICAL AND EDUCATTONAL SERVICES, RECREATION/LEISURE

ACTIVITIES, ACCULT TION, LEGAL VICES, T PORTATION, AND ACCE

e Schedule O Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2013)

8100428 756359 361665,000 2013.05080 ABBOTT HOUSE 36166501



TO RELIGIOUS SERVICES.

B o .

- ACCULTURATION IS ENHANCED BY MULTT -LINGUAL AND MULTICULTURAL STAFF

AND VOLUNTEERS.

ORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

FORM 350, DAL

THE GOAL FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS AT ABBOTT HQOUSE HOMES

TNTERESTS, AND ABILITIES TO EMPOWER THEM TQ

IS TO CRAFT THEIR SKILLS, ,

LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE.

________________—_...——-L—-—-————-—'__"-h

- ABBOTT HOUSE PROVIDES RESIDENTIAL CARE, MEDICAID SERVICE

COORDINATION;IAND DAY HABILITATION SERVICES FOR ADULTS WITH

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES.

DaVolist Lol 4 5] e e e =

—QTHER SERVICES INCLUDE: SELF-ADVOCACY, A PROGRAM THAT TEAFHES

INDIVIDUALS LEADERSHIP SKILLS WHILE EMPOWRRIAL Siif So Sifst e

NDIVIDUALS LEADERSHIP SKILLS WHILE EMPOWERING THEM TO SPEAK ABOUT

ISSUES THEY !

PIND IMPORTANT; AND THE ABBOTT HOUSE SPECIAL OLYMPICS, A

NON-COMPETITIVE, SKILL-BUILDING ATHLETIC PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM. SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

QTIONALLY DISTURBED YOUTHlAND YOUTH OFFENDERS - RESIDENTIAL CARE AND

EM

TARGETED COUNSELING SERVICES

THE GOAL FOR THESE YOUNG PEOPLE IS 70 ADDRESS THE ISSUES THAT BROUGHT

EM INTO CARE, WHILE LIVING IN A FAMILY-LIKE ENVIRONMENT IN

TH .

NEIGHBORHOOD SETTINGS.

- T S ILLE C M UNDED_BY FICE OF MENTA

s ‘ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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- HEALTH, PROVIDES RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR EMOTIONALLY ‘DISTURBED

ADOLESCENTS,

~ THE NON-SECURE DETENTION PROGRAM PROVIDES TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL CARE

FOR YOUTH ACCUSED OF COMMITTING DELINQUENT OR CRIMINAL ACTS. THE

PRIMARY AIM OF THE PROGRAM IS TO PROVIDE YOUTH WITH NEW SKILLS AND

QPPORTUNITIES SO THAT THETR FIRST CONTACT WITH THE JUSTICE SYSTEM WILL

BE_THEIR LAST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: ABBOTT HOUSE HAS ITS FORM 990 PREPARED BY AN OQUTSIDE

HAS ESTABLISHED THE FOLLOWING REVIEW PROCESS TO ENSURE

ACCOUNTING FIRM AND

AT THE INFORMATION REPORTED 1§ COMPLETE AND ACCURATE. WHEN THE FORM 990

TH

PARED, REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND IS READY TO BE FILED WITH THE

HAS BEEN PRE '

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, IT IS ELECTRONICALLY SENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

______________._.__,____....._.‘.....---—-J———————_‘__-_-'“w

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR ANY COMMENTS. ANY COMMENTS ARE THEN GROUPED,

I7ED AND PRQVIDED TO THE OUTSIDE ACCOUNTANTS. EACH ISSUE 18

SUMMAR

DOCUMENTED AND ADDRESSED UNTIL THE RETURN IS FINALIZED AND APPROVED FOR

FILING. AT THE BOARD MEETING FOLLOWING THE FILING OF THE FORM 990, THE CEQ

AND CFO PRESENT THE FORM 990 _TO THE ENTIRE BOARD. THE 990 IS
LECTRONICALLY SENT TO THE ENTIRE BOARD BEFORE THE MEETING.

ELECTRONICALLY SENT TO THE ENTIRS BUARL SRims S e

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

H KEY EMPLOYEE, BOARD MEMBER AND OFFICER OF ABBOTT HOUSE

EXPLANATION: EAC ' % R_AND

SHALL_ COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE AT THE TIME QF HIS/HER

HE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR THE KEY EMPLOYEES WILL BE REVIEWED BY

APPOINTMENT. T Q

THE PRESIDENT AND CEO, WHO WILL ATTEMPT TO RESOLVE ANY ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL

_______________._..._l————————_—"—""'"—

CONPLICTS, T TLON, THE QUESTIONNA F % BOARD MEMBERS

885 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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OFFICERS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD IN -CONSULTATION -

WITH THE PRESIDENT AND CEO, WHO WILL ATTEMPT TO RESOLVE ANY ACTUAL OR

ONNAIRE WILL BE COMPLETED ON AN

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. THEREAFTER, THE QUESTI : BE COMPLIIRL LIS DN

ANNUAL BASIS FOR EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AND BOARD MEMBERS.

A KEY EMPLOYEE, BOARD MEMBER OR OFFICER, WHO HAS AN INTEREST MUST

ISCLOSE TO THE PRESIDENT AND CEO THE EXISTENCE AND NATURE OF

IMMEDIATELY D :

HIS OR HER INTEREST IN THE PROPOSED NEGOTIATION TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT

_—__—_—/_—_-L—’—’_——————'—_

BETWEEN ABBQTT HOUSE AND ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL OR ORCANIZATION. RECORDS OF

TNTERESTED PERSON; THE NATURE

SUCH DISCLOSURE SHALL TNCLUDE THE NAME OF THE i

F THE INTEREST, A RECORD OF ANY DETERMIﬁETION MADE BY THE PRESIDENT AND

QF THE [NlBKkOL, A JDA-ALO L ON MaADE DY 145 s swan s o s S ee—

CEQ. FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS, THE RECORD WILL ALSO INCLUDE ANY

D THE NAMES OF PERSONS WHO WERE PRESENT

DETERMINATION MADE BY THE BOARD AN

FOR THE DISCUSSIQONS AND ANY VOTES.

AN INTERESTED PERSON MAY NOT PARTICIPATE IN THE PROPOSED NEGOTIATION,

TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT.

FORM . 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

EXPLANATION: THE SALARIES FOR THE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ARE

ETERMINED BY A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. THE

DETERMINED BY A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHASREUS L SER B8 —=S——

PROCEDURES THAT THE CHATRMAN FOLLOWS ARE:

- REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AS MEASURED AGAINST

PREVIOQUSLY AGREED OBJECTIVES
GATHERS INFORMATION ON COMPENSATION PAILD TO CHIEF EXECUTIVES OF

:_—________f______—-———————'——“"‘“‘_‘——"_
COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS -
CHIEF EXECUTIVE TO DISCUSS AND DOCUMENT STRENGTHS,

~ MEETS WITH THE

N Eg 0. FOR TH COMIN EAR .
s - ~ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013}
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 .ONCE THESE STEPS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED, 'HE CHATRMAN OF THE BOARD PRESENTS -~ -

HIS OR HER FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THEN

PRESENTS THE COMPENSATION PROPOSAL TQ THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TIN AN

HE BOARD'S APPROVAL IS5 DOCUMENTED IN THE MINUTES TO

EXECUTIVE SESSION. T

THE MEETING.

OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE DETERMINED BY THE

THE SALARIES FOR THE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THE PROCEDURES THAT THE CEO FOLLOWS ARE:

REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES AS MEASURED

:—_—__P—_'/-—_—_——

AGAINST PREVIQUSLY AGREED .OBJECTIVES

- GATHERS INFORMATION ON COMPENSATION PAID TO OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES OF
COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS

LOYEES TQ DISCUSS AND DOCUMENT

- MEETS WITH THE OFFICERS AND KEY EMP

STRENGTHS, WEAKNESSES AND GOALS FOR_THE UPCOMING YEAR.

D LIVEINAG 1 T p W S e e e

OMPLETED, THE CEQ THEN MAKES THE DETERMINATION

ONCE THESE STEPS HAVE BEEN C :

AS TO THE OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES SALARY,

FORM 990, PART VI, gECTION ¢, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM 990 AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC

INSPECTION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 6104 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE

RETURN IS POSTED ON GUILHD.aR.Lo8 ==

RETURN IS POSTED ON GUIDESTAR.ORG AND OTHER SIMILAR TYPES OF WEBSITES. 1IN

TAI, STATEMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLiCY ARTICLES

ADDITION. THE FINANC L L :

3, AND BY-LAWS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE UPON

OF INCORPORATION, FORM 990, FORM 1023,

WRITTEN REQUEST OR BY CALLING THE ORGANIZATION DIRECTLY.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PENSION LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT -1,290,127.

e : Schedule O (Form 880 or 890-EZ) (2018}
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. FORM.990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT. THIS PROCESS DID NOT

CHANGE FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

R Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) {2013)
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'O'CONNOR
DAVIES . S - R

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Abbott House

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abhott Houss, which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notas
to the financial staternents.

Management’s Responsibillty for the Financial Statements

Management Is rasponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financlal
staterents in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Ametica; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of Internal control relevant
fo the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material

misstaterment, whether due fo fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responstbility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

missiatement.

An audit inveolves performing progedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks. of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments, the audiior
considers internal control relevant {0 the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financlal statements in order to design audit procedurss that &re appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprassing an opinion on the affectiveness of the
antity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit- also includes
avaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffident and appropriate to provide a
basig for our audit opinion.

O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 301, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 214.381 .8500 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.odpkf.com

o'Connor Davies, LLPIs @ member firm of the PKF |ntamational Limited network of legally independent firms and deesnet accapl nay responsibility of liakility far Whe actlons
or Innetians on the part of any other individual inamber firm or firns,



Board of Directors
Abbott House
Page 2

Opihr'on

" In our opinion, the financlal statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Abbott House as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net
assets (deficit) and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted [n the United States of America. '

Report on Supplementary information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinlon on the financial statements as
a whole. The supplementary information on pages 23 and 24 is presentsd for purpases of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial staiements. Such Information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the undetlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financlal statements and
certain additional procedures, inciuding comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the information is
falrly stated In afi material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

O Lo Dwnas, L0

November 24, 2014



Abbott House

Statements of Financial Posltion

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Recelvable
Government agencias, net
Other
Prepaid expenses and other current assots
Total Current Assets :

Investments
Other asseats
Property, plant and equipment, net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS {DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities

Line of credit

Mortgages and other notes payable

Accounts payable and accruad expenses

Custodial funds

Deferred revenus

Accrued vacation and salarles

Total Current Liahiiities

Mortgages and other notes payable, net of current portion
Deferred revenue, net of current portion
Accrued penston cost
Other liabllities
Total Liabilitles

Net Assets (Dsficlt)
Unrestricted
Tomporarlly restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets (Deficit)

See notes to financial statements

June 30,

2014 3013
§ 505064 § 1339738
5,553,514 4,723,349
21,014 46,554
4718999 567,904
6,649,491 6,676,545
2,462,301 2,065,947
390,035 403,027
4,966,153 5,508,401
¢ 14467980  § 14844010
§ 400000 § .
£20,885 645,220
2,553,167 3,666,415
125,962 154,356
48,000 48,000
2,260,837 2,320,390
5,917,841 6,843,381
6,851,865 7,317,780
1,102,104 1,061,096
8,502,515 7,208,720
913,243 | 1,334,583
23,287 558 23,765,560
(9,415,476) (9,376,366)
230,148 189,056
85,750 65,750
(8,819,578) (9.121,560)
§ 14.467,980  § 14,644,010
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Abbott Houge
Sigtoments of Activiles
Year Ended Juna 30, 2014 vear Enged June 30. 2013
' Yamporarlly Permanently Tempararly Parmangnily i
Untastriated Resfricted Resirigted Tolal Upresbioted Resldeisd Reslrigted , Total !
PUSLIC SUPPORT AND REVENVE : ] B
Goverivental apancles § 43219222 % - § . & 4219222 8 PLYCT A - 8 . § 43487224 H
Contibulions 307,839 SZAGT . 360,268 141,882 50,870 - 182,852 :
Rental lncome 130,242 - “ 138,242 37,8573 . . 87,473 i
Other ravenue 866,604 - - 66,004 437,602 - . 437,502 i
Net assels relsased from rostricions 1368 . {11,385) e —— R E R 2 £ ——— . ;
“fotal Public Buppart and Revanue 44544272 41082 . 44,585,384 44,497,012 81,764 - 44,445,248 i
EXPENSES
Program services 38,792,531 - . 99,762,631 44,590,974 . - 41,580,874
Managarmant snd genetat 3,242,480 - . 3.242,480 3,672,008 - 3,872,008
Furdralsing 384,044 - . 304,044 150215 o n 150218
Total Expenses 43,416,056 - - 43,419,068 45413195 . - 45,413,485
Excess {Deficiency} of Public Suppart
and Revenue over Expansss s 41,002 - 1,188,309 {816,183} 51,764 D (081,947
NON-QPERATING .g\G‘I‘WIn‘ilES
Interast and dividands . 47,258 - - 47,268 43,398 - . 43,308
Realized and unrealized galn on invesiments 378,532 . - aTaEm BB et e o 205815
Totel Non-Operating Aclivitles 425,190 . - 428,790 249213 - . 249,213
OTHER CHANGES
Pansion llabhily adjusiment 1,280,427 _ - - 1200430 _ AI24T02 . - Anare
Change In Nel Asssls (Deficit 260,880 41,082 . 301872 1,087,732 {51.784) - 1,006,968
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Beglaning of yoar ‘9,373,353} 189,056 65,750 !9,]21,550} 1 80) 240,820 85,750 (10,127, 818}
End of year ) _jﬂ 196476} £ 230,148 g 85,750 $ ga,gm.s:a) i |9,3'rﬂ@ﬁﬂ) $ 160,086 $ 68750 § (9.5t 850)

See noles lo fnancial glatoments



PERSONNEL

Employee salaries

Employee fringe-benefits
Total Personnsgl Gosis

OTHER THAN PERSONNEL COSTS
Transportation and workers’ expensa
Allowances, children
Activities, children
Tutoring, children
Purchase of services
Food and clothing
Program and hougehold supplies
Rent
Utititles and telephene
Vehicles, fuel, repairs and maintenance
Office and medicat supplies
Professional fees
Insurance
Interest
Taxes and faclity tax
Bad debt expanse
Depreclation and amortization
Total Expenses Before Foster-Parent Expanses

FOSTER-PARENT EXPENSES
Foster-parant payments and stipends

Total Expenses

See noies 0 financtal statsments

Abbott House

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2014
Prograr ianagement

Setvices and General _ _Fundraising Total
$ 21,406,281 § 181,302 $ 171,084  § 23,088,067
4,982,161 425,842 40,222 5,428,215
26,068,432 2,237,144 211,308 28,516,882
392,945 14,142 1,140 408,227
76,696 - - 76,608
84,862 - - 94,852
239,703 - ) - 238,703
744,142 117,194 44,447 905,783
623,028 6,512 - 630,440
806,781 127,158 743 933,682
1,163,748 23,588 - 1,187,336
883,643 118,022 - 1,001,565
1,140,603 23,868 v 1,164,271
995,605 138,180 126,408 861,193
371,938 167,454 - 539,302
541,930 104,654 - 646,584
425,975 20,027 . 456,002
60,855 12,877 - 73,732
- 84,004 . 84,004
668,842 37,868 . 696,698
34,689,618 3,242,480 384,044 38,316,042
5,103,013 - - 5,103,018
$ 39,792,531 § 23242480 § 384044 % 43,419,066




PERSONNEL

Employes salaries

Erployes fringe benefits
Total Personnel Costs

OTHER THAN PERSONNEL COSTS
Transportation and workers' expanse
Allowances, childran

Activities, chitdren

Tutoring, children

Purchasa of sarvices

Food and clothing

Progeam and housahold supplles
Rent

Utlities and telephone

vehicies, fuel, repairs and malnienance
Office and madical supplies
Professional fees

|nsurance

Interest

Taxes and facility tax

Bad debl expense

Depreciation and gmortization

Total Exponses Before Foster-Parent Expenaas

FOSTER-PARENT EXPENSES

Foster-parent payments and stipends

tnitlal clothing and special payments
Total Foster-Parent Expenses

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements

Abbatt House

Statemant of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Frogram Management

Services and Ggneral Fundralsing Total
§ 22,020,867 % 20ad470 & 85709 $ 24,123,136
5,200,883 477073 20,299 - 5,707,266
27,230,750 2,493,543 108,088 28,830,391
449,599 10,630 1,472 461,701
148,766 - - 118,766
91612 - - 91,512
186,679 - - 186,879
1,005,899 128,422 1,242 1,136,683
509,433 6,740 &1 605,234
796,314 120,039 877 917,230
1,187,180 26,524 300 1,164,104
895,140 79,847 35 975,338
893,375 76,774 15 970,164
286,492 238,055 37,312 - 563,859
351,000 154,220 - 505,229
610,736 31,0608 - 641,806
433,532 28,199 2,487 464,219
56,485 11,445 - §7.830
- 225,034 - 225,034
671,148 42,366 - 713,602
35,816,338 3.672,008 150,215 30,638,560
5,774,380 - - 5,774.380
258 - - 255
577463 - - 5,774,636
$ 41,890,974 $ 3,672,006 $ 150,215 $ 455413|195



Abbott House

statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS EROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets :

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Realized and untealized gain on investments
Gain on disposal of equipment
Bad debt expense
Pension liability adjustment
Changes i operating assets and liabifitles
Accounts recelvable, govemmenta! agencies
Accounts recelvable, other
Prepald expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Custodial funds
Deferred revenue
Accrued pension cost
Other liabllities
Accrued vacation and salaries
Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
payments of morigages and other notes payable
Net borrowings on fine of credit

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Change in Qash and Cash Equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year
End of yearl

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for intorest

See notes to financial statements

. vear Ended June 30,
2014 2013

e

$ 301972 $ 1,005,968

gos,008 - 713502
(378,532) (205,815)
- (21,260)
84,004 925,034
1,290,127 (4,724,702)
(914,169) 9,338,431
24,540 (33,549)
104,897 (540,837)
(1,113,248) 644,863
(28,404) (4,458)
41,008 (48,000)
3,868 (540,993)
(421,340) 86,671

{69,553) 41,782
(371,332) 4,936,627

(154,360) (64,094)

. 21,260
(2,230,886) (760,583)
2,203,064 734,688

(182,182) (68,729)

(590,260) (668,395)
400,000 (600,000)

{190,260) (1 268,395)

(743,774) 509,503
1,339,738 740,235

$ 595964 s 1,339,738

$ 455,002 § 464,219



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Organization

Abbott House (the "Agency") is & not-for-profit organfzation which provides care for
abandoned, neglected, abused, and developmentally disabled children and adults through
family foster care, group homes and vatious in-home and preventive family services, in
association with programs of New York City and other local jurisdictions, as well as with
the New York State Ofiice for Persons with Davelopmental Disabliiies ("OPWDD"), Office
of Mental Health ("OMH") and the Department of Health and Human Services for its
federally funded program: the unaccompanied alien children program.

The Agency ls qualified as a tax exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, is not subject to Fedaral income taxes. The
intarnal Revenue service has classified the Agency as an organization that is not a private
foundation as defined in Section 509(a) of the Internal Revernue Code.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The financlal statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.8. GAAP"), which requires
management to make ostimates and assumptions that affact the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reporied amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net assets, revenuss, gains and lossas are classifled based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted amounts are those currantly available at the
discretion of the Agency for use in its operations. When a resiriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are raclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Permanently restricted net
assets are those which are received through donor gifts to ba malniained in perpetuily by

the Agency.
Operating Measure

The Agency has elected to present an operating measure in its statemant of activities.
Accordingly, items affecting operations are segregated from those not affscting operations.
Al investment actlvity and other changes are treated as non-operating.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Agency considers all highly liquid financial instrurnents with a maturity of three months
or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents, with the exception of money-market
funds, which are held as part of the investment porifolio.



Abbott House

Notes to Financlal Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013 -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

An allowance for doubiful accounts is estimated based on a combination of write-off
history, aging analysis and speclfic known troubled acoounts.

Fair Value Measurements

The Agency foflows U.S. GAAP guidance on fair value measurements which defines fair
value and establishes a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon the
input assumptions used in pricing assets, Level 1 inputs have the highest rellability and
are related fo assets with unadjusted quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs
relate to assets with other than quoted prices in active markets which may include quoted
prices for similar assets or labiliies or other inputs which can be carroborated by
observable market data. Level 3 Inputs aré unobservable Inputs and are used fo the extent

that observable inputs do not exist.

Investments

investments are carried at fair value. Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a
trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are
recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included

in the determination of the change in net assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost at the date of acquisition, Depreciation is
provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective
assets, generally ranging from three to forty years. Leasehold improvements are
capitalized and amortized using the straight-line method over the lasser of the term of the
leass, or the estimated useful life of the improvemant.

Accrued Vacation

Employses accrue vacation beginning on their date of hire, with a provision to carry over a
maximum of one year's vacation to future perlods. The Agency's obligation for acerued
vacation Is reporied as an expense and Hability in the accompanying financial statements
and represents the cost of unused employee vacation fime payable in the event of
employee terminations. At Jung 30, 2014 and 2013, accrued vacation obligations were

$1,013,042 and $1,145,008.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recorded as revenue upon the earlier of the receipt of cash or other
assets or the receipt of unconditional pledges. Contributions are considered available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. The Agency records
contrlbutions as " temporarily or permanantly resiricted If they are received with donor
stipulations that limit thelr use through either purpose or time restrictions.

9
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" Notes to Financlal Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Summry'of Significant Accounting Policies (éontinued)

Revenue Recognition (continued}

Revenue from government contracts and grants is recognized when costs are incurred or
other services are performed and requisitions for relmbursement are submitted, The asset
"gocounts receivable, governmental agencies” represents revenues sarned and either
billed or unbilled pursuant ta the terms of the contracits or grants.

Rental income |s recognized based upon service rendered in accordance with contractual
provislons. ' :

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged fo programs and supporting services. EXpenses
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expenses include
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide
for the overall support and direction of the Agency.

Income Taxes

The Agency recognizes the offect of income tax positions only if those positions are more
likely than not to be sustained. Management has detormined that the Agency had no
uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure.
The Agency is no longer subject to axaminations by appiicable taxing jurisdictions for fiscal

periods prior to June 30, 2011.
Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/for recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be

issued, which date is Novembar 24, 2014.
Cpncentratlon of Credit Risk

The financial Instruments that potentially subject the Agency to concentration of cradit risk
consist primarily of accounts recelvable, cash accounts and temporary cash investments

in finangcial ingtitutions.

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, approximately 52% of program revenue
was receivad from the New York State Medicaid Program.

10



Abbott House

Notes o Financlal Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounts Receivabie - Governmental Agencles

The Agency provides program sarvices which are covered under various third-party payor
agreements. Receivables for these sorvices consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013

New York State Medicaid $ 1,304,868 $ 1,168,936
New York State agencies 1,298,812 1,601,269
New York City agencies 1,691,264 1,769,594
New York counties - other 938,731 941,611
Federal Grant 580,839 -
Other 60,800 41,939

5,963,514 5,523,348
Allowance for doubtful accounts (410,000) (800,000

$ 5,563,514 $ 4723349

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the foltowing at June 30:

2014 2013
Land $ 1687474 $ 1,697,474
Buildings and improvements ' - 10,342,415 10,333,965
Vehicles 1,319,327 1,319,327
Equipment and software 2,308,978 2,194,589
Leasehold improvements 1,081,811 1,052,791
16,749,805 16,598,146
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (11,783,652 {11,089,655)

$ 4.966,153 $ 5,508,491

11



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments

The Agency maintains an investment pool for Its long-term investments which includes the
Board Restricted Fund and the endowment funds. The pool 18 managed to achieve the
maximum prudent long-term return. The Agency's Board of Directors must authorize
whaen the principal and investment income from the Board Restricted Fund may be used
for operations. The principal of the endowment funds are permanently restricted and
investment income generated from them may only be used for educational purposes.

The Agency's investments as of June 30, categorized by the fair value hierarchy for those
investments valued at fair value is as follows:

2014 2013

Cost Fair Valug_ ____Cosl Fair Value

Level 1 Inputs

Equity securities $ 1525580 § 1,607,480 $ 832833 § 1,000,369
Mutual funds - equities 203,210 204,229 535,665 385,800
Mutual funds -fixed income - _- 570,710 578,752
1,818,790 1,091,700 1,939,008 1,064,930

Cash 470,692 470,692 . 91,017 091,017

% 2,289,382 § 2462301  $ 2030115 $ 2,055,947

Net irnvestment income consists of the following for the years ended Juna 30:

2014 2013
Interest and dividends § 47,268 $ 43,398
Net realized gain on sale of investments 234,829 78,002
143,703 127,813

Net unredlized gain (loss) on investments
$ 425,790 $ 249,213

12
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Mortgages and Other Notes Payable

Marlgage and other notes payable consist of the following at June 30

_ 2014 2013
Mortgage notes payable, OPWDD and OMH (a) $ 323223 $§ 353,008
Mortgage notes payable, bank (b) 7,010,578 7,513,084
Vehicle and equipment foans, due in varying .
instaliments through April 2018, bearing
Interest from 3.2% to 6.99% (¢) 38,939 96,818
Line-of-credit borrowings (d) 400,000 -

7,772,740 7,963,000

Current portion ' (920,885) __ (B45,220)

(a)

(b}

$ 6,851,856 § 7,317,780

These obligations consist of three nonrecourse mortgage notes maturing in 2017.
They bear interest at rates ranging from 5.4% to 9.1%, per annum and require semi-
annuat debt-sarvice payments ranging from $17,479 to $21,552, including interest.
The notes are payable to OPWDD and OMH for the purchase of property in
connection with mental-health programs and are collateralized by those properiies.

These obligations consist of a term loan and 12 morigage notes payable in monthly
installments, bearing Interest at rates ranging from 2.43% to 7.72%, per annum
through 2020, The term loan was schaduled to mature on September 28, 2014,
Subsequent to year end, the bank extended the maturity date of this note to
September 28, 2015, Monthly principal and intersst payments bearing interest at a
rate per year equal to the LIBOR three month or six month fixed rate plus 300 basis
points (currently 3.40%) remain in effect. The term loan requires a batloon payment of
$3,600,000 at the maturity date. The term loan is sscured by a pledge on all assets
and a first priority morigage on real property located at 100 North Broadway,
Irvington, New York, The mortgage notes are payable to a bank for the purchase and
renovation of property in connection with mental-health programs and are
collateralized by those properties.

The Agency entered Into several interest rate swap agreements ("Swaps") with a
major financial institution (“Counter-party”) for certain mortgages on Agency owned
properties. Under these agreements, the Agency has fixed the interest ratas on five
floating rate mortgages. The terms of these Swaps require the Agency o pay a fixed
rate of interest ranging from 7.05% to 7.72%, per annum on outstanding loan
balances, with principle amortizing at the same fixad rates over the terms of the loan
and Swaps., The counter-party makes payments to the mortgage note holder at a
floating rate of interest based on LIBOR with payments being calculated on a notional
amount which, throughout the life of the Swap, mirrors the balance of the outstanding
debt.

13



Abbhott House

Notes to Financial Statements
~ June 30, 2014 and 2013

7. Mortgages and Other Notes Payable (continued)

The difference of the Swap fixed and floating rate of interest s settied on a monthly
basis, The notional amount of the Swap (and outstanding principle balance of the
mortgage note) was $1,201,661 and $1 ;364,240 at June 30, 2014 and 2013. The fair
value of the Swap agreement at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was @ liability of
approximately $153,000 and $200,000 in favor of the bank valued utilizing level 2
inputs. While U.8. GAAP requires recognition of the fair value of this Swap,
management has not recorded this liabiilty as they consider Tt to be immatefial and
intend fo hold the Swap through its maturity date at which time the fair value of the
Swap s expected to be zero.

{c) These obligatlons are collateralized by varlous vehicles.

(d) The line-of-credit and overdraft line limit bear per annum Interest rates equal to the
LIBOR 30-day daily floating rate plus 225 basls points and 250 basis points. The line-
of-credit and overdraft line limit require monthly interest payments with the entire
outstanding principal balance due 364 days after closing. The {ine-of-credit is secu
by-a pledge on all assets and a second priority mortgage on real property logated at

100 Noith Broadway, lrvington, New York,

The annual principal payments are as foliows for the years ending June 30:

2016 $ 920,885
2016 : 4,149,250
2017 547,467
2018 577,493
2019 878,403
Thereafter 699,242

$ 7,772,740

Interest expense on the above notes for 2014 and 2013 aggregated approximately
$455,000 and $464,000.

8. Conveyance of Property

In July 2005, the Agency entered into an agreement with an unrelated party to proQide a

communication easement and an access to utility, of a portion of its rooftop property. The
conveyance provides for easement income of approximately $1,200,000 for a period not to
oxceed 25 years. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, deferrad revenue reported In the
accompanying statements of financlal position was $768,000 and $816,000, which

represented easement feas receivad in advance, but not yet earned,
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Abbott House

Notes to ananc!al' Statements

Juhe 30, 2014 and 2013

Pension Plan

The Agency has a defined-benefit pension plan {(the
employees who elect to participate. Employees who
make minimum contributions as defined by the Plan.
account administered by a Third Party Administrator,
the Plan, three directors of the Agency serve as Wus
reinvest the Plan's assets in accordance with the funding po
of Dirsctors of the Agency. Effective September 30, 2009
Participants as of that date nc longer receive future senice credits.

basis.

in flscal year 2013, the Agency, on the recommendatlo
changed the Plan's discount rate assumption which resulted
5.10%. This increase was caused by Abbott House cheng

articipatas In ¢

“plary’) covering ail of the eligible
he plan are required to
Plan assets are held in an investment
in accordance with the provisions of
toes empowered to invest and
lley established by the Board
the Plan was frozen.
Employees who did

not meet tha eligibility requirements as of that date will not be eligible in the future. it is the

poticy of the Agency annually to fund normal pension cost, as determined on an actuarial

n of its actuarial consultants,
in an Increase from 4.68% to
ing from the Pension Benefit

Guaranty Corporation (*PBGC") discount mode! to a bond discount rate model. The
actuarial assumption decrease of $1,848,659 affected 2 significant component of the
projected benefit obligation calculation resulting in a $765488 net decrease in the project

benefit obligation,

in October 2014, the Plan filed for a distress termination with the PBGC. The Agency did
not make its scheduled October 15, 2013 contribution to the Plan nor has the Agency

made any contributions subsequent ta that date. -

The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status and other p

and assumptions for the years ended June 30:

Projected benefit obligation at June 30
Fair value of plan assets at June 30

Funded status

Accumulated banefit obligation

Net periodic cost recognized in statement of
activities

Amortization of amounts previously not recognized
as a component of net periodic cost

Accrued pension cost recognized in statement of
financial position

Employer contributions to plan during the year

Employee contributions to plan during the year

Benefits paid during the year

15

ension-related amounts

Pension Benefits
2014 2013
$ 24191659 § 21,255,000
15,689,144 14,046,280
$ (8,502,515 $ (7.208,720)
$ 24191659 § 21,255,000
254,671 445,355
197,160 451,929
8,602,515 7,208,720
251,003 956,348
737,91 761,164



Abbott House

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Pansion Plan {continued) '

2014 2013
Assuriptions:
Discount rate 4.68% 5.10%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.60% 8.50%
Rate of compensation increase 0.00% 0.00%

The table below reflects the amounts recognized as changes in unrestricted net assets
arlsing from the Plan at June 30, 2014 and 2013 that have not yet been recognized in net
periodic pension cost. The actuarial loss expected to be amortized In 2015 Is sstimated to
be $350,000. There was no unrecoghized prior service cost.

2014 2013
$ 8,427,187

Unrecognized actuarial losses $ 8,062,928

Plan investments are made for the purpose of providing retirement reserves for the
present and future banefit of participants of the Plan. The assets will be invested with the
care, skill and diligence that a prudent person acting in this capacity would exercise to
comply with all objectives outlined herein, the Investment Advisors Act of 1840, the
Employes Retirement ‘Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA") and all other governing

statutes.

The benchmark investment objective will be to minimally achieve an ongoing annus!
average return of 8.5% or better among all the pension assets. This is the actuarlel
objective the Agency must achieve to meet its long-term pension obligations.

The primary objective for the Agency Board of Directors will be to provide a balance
among capital appreciation, preservation of capital and the production of gurrent
Income. The objectives of the Plan will be pursued as a long-term goel designed to
meet the benchmark objective for the Plan without undue risk.

The Agency Board of Directors recognizes that risk (i.e., the uncertainty of future
avents), volatility (i.e., the potential for variability of asset values) and the possibility of
loss in purchasing power {due 16 inflation) are present to some degree in all types of
investment vehicles. While high levels of risk are fo be avoided, the assumption of risk
is warranted in order 10 allow the investment manager the opportunity to achieve
satisfactory long-term results consistent with the objective of the Plan.

16



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Pension Plan (continued)

The following table shows estimated future b
the Plan for each of the years in the perio

thereafter in the aggregate:

2015
2018
2017
2018
2019
2020 to 2024

The Agency's pension plan assets are investments i
domestic and International fixed income and equity mutual funds. The Age

enefit distributions expected to be paid from
d ending June 30, and for the five years

$1,695,648
1,010,200
1,147,315

936,222

1,219,194
6,338,372

n collective trusts composed of
ncy's pension

plan assets at June 30, were valued using L.evel 2 inputs with a fair value.

The fair vaiue of the pension plan assets at June 30 are as follows:

Aggressive growth portfolio
Stocks

Fixed income index porifolio
Mutual funds

Fundamental value portfolio
Exchange trade funds
International growth portfolio
Corporate bonds

Large company value portfolio
Treasury-agency bonds

Mid cap fundamentat value portfolio
Cash and cash equivalents
Multi asset portfollo

Overseas equity portfolio

Small company growth portfolio
Small company valus portfolio
Strategic growth portfolio

17

2014 2013
$ - $ 506,267
6,504,554 -

- 4,862,867

5,107,724 -

- 870,854

960,374 -

- 910,735

1,054,816 -

- 1,004,604

409,811 -

. 744,256

751,866 -

- 1,307,567

- 874,037

- 469,834

“ 373,192

- 1,031,787
$15,689,144 $ 14,046,280

e T n fae s o B
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

. 2014 2013
Mentoring and training $ 48,829 $ 48,954
Preventive services 14,900 -
Property and equipment - 15,058 15,068
Other program services 161,361 125,044

$ 230,148 $ 189,056

Net assets released by satisfying the time or purposé restrictions for the years ended

June 30, specified by donors were as follows:

2014 2013
Mentoring and training $ 125 § 89
Preventive services 3,800 -
Other program services 7,440 102,645
$ 11,365 $ 102,734

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the historical value of contributions which
regquire the corpus to be invested in perpetuity to produce income for general purposes.

Accounting and Reporting for Endowments
The Endowments

The Agency's endowment consists of individual funds established for a varety of
purposes which consist of both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated
by the Board of Directors to function as an endowment.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

During 2010, New York State adopted the Uniform Prudent Managerment of institutional
Funds Act (“NYPMIFA"). NYPMIFA includes provisions that differ from previous law,
including elimination of the historlc doltar value with respect to endowment spending,
establishment of new standards govetning the expenditure and modification of
resirictions on endowment funds, and revision of the prudence siandard for the
management and Investment of endowment funds. ‘

In accordance with the adoption of NYPMIFA, the Agency reviewed all of its endowment
funds and determined that a net asset reclassification was not necessary.

18
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Notes to Financial Staetements
June 30; 2014 and 2013

Accounting and Reporting for Endowments (continued)
Intforpretati on of Relevant Law (continued)

The Board of Directors of the Agency has interpreted the NYPMIFA as requiing the
presarvation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted
endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary, As a result of this
interpretation, the Agency classifies as permansantly restricted: net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment
made in accordance with the direction of the applicabls donor gift instrument at the time
the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by
the Agency In a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
NYPMIFA, .

Endowment Investment Composition by Type of Fund

Juns 30, 2014
Temporarly Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Resiricted Total
Donor-restricted '
gndowment funds ’ 3 - % 18860 3§ 85750 $ 84410
Board-designated '
endowment funds 2,377,891 - - 2,377,891

Tatal funds $ 2,377,891 $ 188680 . $ 65750  $2,462,301

June 30, 2013
Temporarly  Permanantly

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Danor-resfricted
endowment funds $ - % 18660 & 85750 $ 84410
Board-designated :
endowment funds 1,971,637 - - 1,071,537
Total funds $ 4,671,637 $ 18860 § 65,750  $2,055947
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Notos to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounting and Reporting for Endowments (continued)

Changes in Endowment Investments

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assels, .

June 30, 2012 $ 1739817 § 18670 % 65750  $1,824,237
Investment Income 42,860 69 . 42,929
Net appreciation (realized
" and unrsalized) 205,815 - - 205,815
Investment fess (16,965) (79} - (17,034)
Endowment investments,

June 30, 2013 1,971,537 18,660 66,750 2,055,647
Investment income 46,856 - - 48,856
Net appreciation (realized ,

and unrealized) 378,532 - - 378,632
Investment fees (19,034) - - (19,034)
Endowment investments, -

June 30, 2014 $ 2377891 $ 18660 % 65,750  $2,462,301

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Agency has adopted invesime
attempt to increase the value of
putposes with Board of Directors consent. Endowment assets include those

nt and spending policies for endowment asseis that

the endowment and only to use It for operational
assets of

donor-restricted funds that the Agency must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified

period(s) as well as board-
of Directors, the endowment assets are investe
results that exceed the price and yield resuls
moderate level of investment risk. T
to provide an average rate of return of appro

designate

any given year may vary from this amount.

he Agency expe

d funds. Under this policy, a

s approved by the Board

d in 2 manner that is intended to produce
of the S&P 500 index while assuming a

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satlsfy its long-term rate-
strategy in which investment
(realized and unrealized) and curren
diversified asset allocation thai places a
to achieva its long-term return objectives w

cts its endowment funds, over time,
ximately 6 percent annually. Actual retums in

of-return abjectives, the Agency relies on a fotal return
returns are achieved through both capital appreclation

20

t yield (interest and dividends)- The Agency targets a
greater emphasis on equity-based Investments
ithin prudent risk constraints.
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PERSONNEL

Employee satarias

Employes fringa benefits
Talal Parsonnel Cosls

OTHER THAN PERSONNEL COSTS
Transportation and workers' expense
ARgwances, chilgren

Activiizs, chikiran

Tuloring, children

Purchase of services

Faod and clothing

Program and hausehold supplies
Rant

Ullittles and telephone

Vahiclés, fuel, repairs and maintenance
Office and medical supplles
Profassional fees

Ingurance

Interast

‘Taxes and fagliity tax

Depratiation and amoriization

Tole! Expengss Before Foster-Parent Expenges

FOSTER-PARENT EXPENSES
Foster-parant payments and stipends

Tolal Expenzes

Sea independent auditors’ report

Abbott House

Schedula of Functional Expenaes - Program Sarvices

veur Endad June 30, 2014
Foster Praparing

Boarding OMH SPOD Youth for Group

Homes Program, Program Madical Aduthood Hotnes
$ 44mM7M4 % 451171 § 8453648 $ 5,793,048 § 139,877  § 1,798,783
1,051,328 106,072 1,087,478 1,361.983 32,886 422 424
5,623,102 657,243 10,441,128 7455011 172,763 ¢ 2,219,187
246,184 2331 37,061 o7 468 1,884 38,047
31,4483 1,309 4,797 - 9,860 20,217
16,546 9460 40811 - 13,440 15,606
5,247 865 231,760 - 205 1,686
236,089 153 27,716 479,067 156 4,102
58,038 33666 . 302,628 6,172 1,269 132,273
117867 17,232 305,489 218,977 25 88 M1t
423,078 1.183 218621 200,334 - 224,664
245832 23,889 380,746 138,604 7 04,658
317,226 40,360 504,267 53,034 - 135,716
95,307 1,084 148,931 136,704 131 12,438
357,386 36 13,810 ADG 10 291
183,429 94611 270,716 48,977 . - 81,188
53,301 18.204 262,057 38,622 - 24,801
26,384 1,152 12,676 17,135 - 4,608
06,869 16,468 424,108 72,189 h 48,480
8,022,136 732,259 13,620,005 8,804,180 189,580 3,102,240
5,103,013 - - - - - -
-$ 13,126,148 $ 732,250 § 13,829.0% § 304‘1 gg $ 180580 § 3,102,240

23

Yaital

$ 21,108,281
4,862,181
26,068,432

392945
76,688
84,862

239,703

744,142

623,928

05,784

1,163,748

883,513

1,140,803

395,605

371,838

£41,830

426,076
80,886

658,842

34,680.518

5,103,013

el

$ 39,792,631
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Abbott House
Senaduta of Functional éxpenses - Program Sevices 3
Year Ended June 30, 2013 ) i
Residentlal Foster Praparing H
Tregiment Boerding o0 0] SFOD Youth for Group ;
Canter Hemes Prggeam program . Medical Adultheod Howmes Total
PERSONNEL ) {
Employee salaries 5 9328 § 5384523 9§ 287,124 § 9,186,058 §5018408 & 143,444 § 1886508 § 22020887 i
Employes finge bensfits 2,063 1486433 85,617 2pa7am 1100885 31652 17928 209,883 t
Totes Personnel Cosle 11,39 5,660,958 472,741 11,183,247 6,128,203 174,768 3,303,738 27,230,760 ¥
OTHER THAN PERSONNEL COSTS :
Transportallon and workers' expanse - 261,794 4,028 §6,410 §2,655 2,886 41,641 449,689
Aliowances, chiidran . 24432 B77 4933 - 22,880 20,791 118,788
Acliviien, childran B 13,238 8,500 38,300 - 2,735 17658 91,512 :
Tutoring, children " 7.619 571 1,808 - 12,72 1,040 186,878 3
Purchszs of senvices - 108,832 7 26,868 488,193 4 1,909 1,005,409
Food and clothing - 52,633 25,054 374892 4144 1,723 738,802 509433
Program and household supplies 244 76,078 13,922 322,608 328,610 - §7,240 798,314
Rent . . 510,838 868 208,485 189,183 - 200,632 1137160
thilities and telephone - 311,874 15,140 330,078 125,441 160 ba.084 595,140
Vehicles, fuel, repairs and mainjenance 1,129 191,227 37,854 G43,368 48,878 87 163,103 893,376
Office and mecicat supplias - 843,631 1072 100,988 6,034 160 11,247 288,492
Professionsl fees . 499,138 4,608 48497 - - 563 351,000
Inaurance - 175636 . 5686 263,850 44,064 . 54,102 £10,7368
Interest - 74,130 18,439 307,858 38,161 - 26,586 433,533
Taxes and facllity tex - 18,770 . ga464 9,158 - 3sie 56,485
Deptetialon and armonization - voq0i __d3esl _ 4808ed 0O - _ _gla% __&7LuE ;
Tolal Expanaes Before Foster-Parent Expenses 12,768 5,847,325 73276 18476208 786266 218,362 3208370 36815330 ;
FOSTER-PARENT EXPENSES ;
Foster-parent payments and stipends . 5,774,380 - . - - - 5,774,380 5
Inilla} clothing and speclal payments - 285 . : - . _ 2685 !
Totnl Foater-Parent Expanses - £,774,636 : : z - - §.774,68 ;
d 4
Total Expenses §__ 1276 $ 14721980 § 62278 § 14,476,208 $ 7,582,468 3 218162 § 3205370 3 41590074 i

3aa independant audiars’ repar 24



